
HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (2) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Thursday 27th September, 2018 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 Room 3.1, 3rd Floor, 5 Strand, London, WC2 5HR 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Tim Mitchell (Chairman) 
Jacqui Wilkinson 
Rita Begum 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is via a visitor’s pass which 
is available from the main ground floor reception at 5 Strand 
from 9.30am.  If you have a disability and require any special 
assistance please contact the Committee Officer (details 
listed below) in advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Kisi Smith-Charlemagne, Senior Committee and 
Governance Officer. 
 
Email: kscharlemagne@westminster.gov.uk  Tel: 020 7641 
2783 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the membership. 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal 
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda. 
 

 

 Licensing Applications for Determination 
 

 

1.   SCOTTS, 20-22 MOUNT STREET, LONDON, W1K 3SF (Pages 1 - 126) 

 
App 

No 

Ward / 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

1. West End 

Ward/ Not 

in 

cumulative 

impact 

area 

Scotts, 20-22 

Mount Street, 

London, W1K 

3SF 

New 

Premises 

Licence 

18/06944/LIPN 

 

 

2.   VAGABOND WINES, 6 SHELDON SQUARE, LONDON, W2 
6HY 

(Pages 127 - 
180) 

 
App 

No 

Ward / 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

 



 
 

 

2. Hyde Park 

Ward/ Not 

in 

cumulative 

impact 

area 

Vagabond 

Wines, 6 

Sheldon 

Square, 

London, W2 

6HY 

New 

Premises 

Licence 

18/08197/LIPN 

 

3.   BASEMENT, 23 FRITH STREET, LONDON, W1D 4RR (Pages 181 - 
210) 

 
App 

No 

Ward / 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

3. West End 

Ward/ 

West End 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Basement, 23 

Frith Street, 

London, W1D 

4RR 

New 

Premises 

Licence 

18/08485/LIPN 

 

 

 
 
Stuart Love  
Chief Executive 
21 September 2018 
 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the City of Westminster 
statement of Licensing Policy, effective from 7th January 2016. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.  The most recent version 
was published in April 2018. 
 
CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2016)  
 
•   For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 

 
• For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

 
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30. 

 
•   For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   

Date:  27 September 2018 

   

Licensing Ref No:  18/06944/LIPN - New Premises Licence 

   

Title of Report:  Scotts 
20-22 Mount Street 
London 
W1K 3SF 

   

Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

   

Wards involved:  West End 

   

Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  
 

   

Financial summary:  None 

   

Report Author:  Miss Sam Eaton 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   

Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 2700 
Email: seaton@westminster.gov.uk 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 1

Agenda Item 1



 
1. Application 

 

1-A Applicant and premises 
 

Application Type: New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 
 

Application received date: 13 June 2018 

Applicant: Caprice Holdings Limited 

Premises: Scotts 

Premises address: 20-22 Mount Street 
London 
W1K 3SF 
 

Ward: 
 

West End 

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

None. 

Premises description: 
 

The application form describes the premises as a high-quality 
restaurant operating with ground floor and basement.  The 
premises benefit from a private forecourt where there is an 
external seating area at the front of the premises on Mount 
Street. 
 

Premises licence history: 
 

The premises are currently licensed under reference 
11/11976/LIPVM.   
 
The applicant has confirmed that due to the number of changes 
to the existing licence a new licence is sought, rather than 
submitting a variation application.  A copy of the premises 
licence can be found in Appendix 2.  A full premises licensing 
history can be found at Appendix 5. 

Applicant submissions: The applicant has provided information relating to their 
application which is provided at  Appendix 3. 
 
Since the submission of the application the applicant has 
reduced the terminal hour for licensable activities and the 
closing time of the premises as follows: 
 

 Sale of alcohol to cease at 00:00 on Sunday; 

 Late night refreshment to cease at 00:30 on Sunday; 
and 

 Closing time for the premises to be 00:30 on Sunday.   
  

Note: The applicant sought pre-application advice prior to submitting 
the application.  A copy of the advice can be found in the 
applicants evidence bundle at Appendix 3. 
 
The application has been adjourned from previous hearings 
dates by both the applicant and the interested parties. 

 

page 2



 

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours 
 

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors 
 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 

End: 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:00 

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on New Years 
Eve when it falls on a Sunday. 
 
An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on all Bank 
Holiday Sundays. 

Late Night Refreshment: Amended Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors 
 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 

End: 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 00:30 

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on New Years 
Eve when it falls on a Sunday. 
 
An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on all Bank 
Holiday Sundays. 

 

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: 
 

On the 
Premises  

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 

End: 01:00 01:00 01:00 01:00 01:00 01:00 00:30 

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on New Years 
Eve when it falls on a Sunday. 
An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on all Bank 
Holiday Sundays. 
 
Note: Alcohol in external area to be limited to 23:00 hours 
daily. 

Sale by retail of alcohol: Amended On or off sales or both: 
 

On the 
Premises  

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 

End: 01:00 01:00 01:00 01:00 01:00 01:00 00:00 

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on New Years 
Eve when it falls on a Sunday. 
An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on all Bank 
Holiday Sundays. 
 
Note: Alcohol in external area to be limited to 23:00 hours 
daily. 

page 3



 

Hours premises are open to the public 
 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 

End: 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:00 

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on New Years 
Eve when it falls on a Sunday. 
An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on all Bank 
Holiday Sundays. 

Hours premises are open to the public: Amended 
 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 

End: 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 01:30 00:30 

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on New Years 
Eve when it falls on a Sunday. 
An additional 30 minutes to the terminal hour on all Bank 
Holiday Sundays. 

 
2. Representations 

 

2-A Responsible Authorities 
 

Responsible 
Authority: 

Environmental Health Service  

Representative:  Ian Watson 

Received:  
 

10th July 2018 

I refer to the application for a New Premises Licence.  
 
The applicant has submitted plans of the Basement and Ground Floor. 
 
This representation is based on the plans and operating schedule submitted. 
 
The applicant is seeking the following 
 

1. To provide for the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ the premises Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 01.00 
hours and Sunday between 10.00 to 00.00 hours. 

2. To provide Late Night Refreshment ‘Indoors’ Monday to Saturday between 23.00 to 01.30 
hours and Sunday 23.00 to 00.30 hours. 

 
I wish to make the following representation 
 
1. The hours requested for the Supply of Alcohol will have the likely effect of causing an 

increase in Public Nuisance within the area. 
2. The hours requested to permit the provision of late night refreshment will have the likely 

effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance within the area. 
 
The applicant has provided additional information with the application which is being addressed 
and also states that a noise assessment has been carried out. I would be grateful if a copy of 
the noise assessment is provided for me to assess. 
 
Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.  

page 4



The Environmental Health Service have provided a history of noise complaints as 
follows: 
 
The following is a list of complaints made to this authority within the last four years. 
 
Thursday 14th August 2014. Complaint from resident that premises are breaching the condition 
regarding the time the external tables and chairs must be rendered unusable. 
 
Friday 29th August 2014 @ 21.35. Premises visited by a licensing inspector and showed 18 
customers still seated at tables, although 2 of the tables were clear of any plates, glasses or 
cutlery. Spoke with the Duty Manager who made a full and frank admission; 2 of the tables had 
finished their meals and were paying their bills; he knew that this was wrong but the customers 
had wished to stay outside and he acquiesced to their wishes. He was advised to move them 
away forthwith and to ensure that he and all the other managers complied with these conditions 
at all times. 
Premises again visited on Saturday 30th August 2014 @ 22.45 and found all tables empty and 

unusable as required. 

Saturday 9th May 2015. Complaint by resident regarding temporary event notice (TEN) at the 
premises. A TEN 15/01999/LITENP regarding an election party was permitted. TEN was to 
allow trading to 03.00 hours. The premises were visited twice during the duration of the TEN  
 
Thursday 7th May 2015 @ 22:40hrs. Checked premises from outside and noted 2 SIA officers 
outside premises, no escape of noise from premises, all quiet. 
 
Friday 8th May 2015 @ 03:00hrs. Checked premises again and noted the premises was closed 
and musicians were packing away their equipment. No breaches noted. 
 
Objectors have also raised the concern that permitting these premises longer hours would set a 
precedent for other premises to trade later. 
 
The following is a list of licensed premises in Mount Street with external tables and chairs, their 
hours of operation, any conditioned restriction and related complaints for last two years.  
 
Audley PH, 41-43 Mount St, W1. Alcohol hours Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 00.00 hours 

Sunday 12.00 to 23.30 hours. Plus an additional hour on notable days. No time restriction on 

the use of tables and chairs or persons outside the premises. 

 

Wednesday 20th April 2016 @ 15.15 hours. Loud noise coming from a kitchen ventilation unit. 

Noise officer visited @ 15.45 hours and noise barely audible and not at all a nuisance. 

 

Thursday 21st April 2016 @ 09.33 hours. Air con unit, this is causing a lot of noise. The 

customer complained about it yesterday, but when the noise team came out there was too 

much other noise to hear. They suggested customer call when the noise is there. Noise officer 

visited @ 11.00 hours and noise just audible not a statutory nuisance.  Spoke to the pub 

Landlord who stated the filters were replaced yesterday and the engineers reported no undue 

noise.  I advised of complaint and asked if the fan had to be run at full speed all of the time.  He 

will look to reduce fan speed when it is not required. 

 

Thursday 26th April 2018 @ 21.59 hours. Loud rubbish removal going on at 05:30 each morning 

and she would like it stopped. Noise officer attended @ 05.35 on 27th April 2018 and noted 3 x 

wheeled bins outside front of The Audley PH on South Audley St side. Recycling wagon from 

Simply Refuse turned up and tipped bottles into back of wagon with huge loud crash. 

Residential flats nearby. Noise officer advised and Simply were able to confirm that collections 

page 5



were made a 05.20hrs. They will make sure that there is no noise before 7am. Resident advised 

and she most pleased with outcome. 

 

Thursday 3rd May 2018 @ 06.39 hours. Loud waste collection happening, this happens every 

morning between 05:30 - 06:30 hours. Noise officer phoned customer and advised that he 

would contact the pub to discuss. Spoke to Premises Inspector who says they would like to deal 

with the problem under licensing conditions. I agreed that this would be a useful way forward. 

Phoned and updated customer. Premises inspector visited and new arrangement to use pre-

paid bags with collection after 07.00 hours. It is understandable that it will take until the 

beginning of next week to action the change over from bins to bags, but in the interim could you 

please reiterate to SWR (your waste carrier)  that the bins must not be emptied until after 7am. 

 

Friday 4th May 2018 @ 06.17 hours. Loud waste collection has woken up complainant, this 

happens every morning between 05:30 - 06:30 hours. 

 

Wednesday 9th May @ 07.13 hours. Emptying used bottles into waste bins at "The Audley" 

public house. No visit required but complaint passed to premise inspectors to action. 

 

George Club/Restaurant, 87-88 Mount Street W1 Alcohol hours Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 

01.00 hours Sunday 08.00 to 00.30 hours. Restaurant/entertainment condition for last two hours 

of alcohol service. No time restriction on the use of tables and chairs or persons outside the 

premises. 

 

No noise complaints relating to the premises. 

 

Mount St Deli, 100 Mount St W1 Alcohol hours to 08.00 to 20.00 hours. Tables and chairs to 

be rendered unusable by 21.00 hours. 

 

No noise complaints relating to the premises. 

 

Fino’s, 123 Mount St W1. Alcohol hours Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 00.00 hours Sunday 

12.00 to 23.30 hours. No time restriction on tables and chairs or persons on the highway. 

 

Friday 11th November 2016. Premises inspector visit @ 22.15 hours due to non-specific 

complaint from resident. Observations to check noise levels and how customers exit and leave 

the area. The area was particularly quiet and there was no cause for concern. We will however 

arrange a visit at another time and day as well as speak to residents to get a better 

understanding of times and dates. 

 

Thursday 8th December 2016 @ 22.30 and again at 23.00 hours. Visit by premises inspectors 

following complaints regarding customers smoking and causing nuisance when leaving. The 

downstairs area was being controlled by a security guard, as promised by the management 

when the matter was originally investigated.  

There were no customers outside; smoking, or otherwise; nor were there any issues with 

customers leaving. 

 

Saturday 10th December 2016 Visit by premises inspectors to speak with manager just to advise 

him that we had received another complaint. The manager informed me that he has taken 

concerns seriously and would like to meet with complainant to discuss a way forward. I found 

him approachable and amenable and thanked me for bringing the matter to his attention. He 

page 6



also informed me that they will have a doorman on duty this Thursday and Friday evening and 

we will also conduct our own monitoring. Request to check the premises at around 22.00 hours 

for issues in relation to public nuisance. Premises observed for a brief period of time in which no 

issues were found. 

 

Friday 12th May 2017 @ 13.46 hours. Visit by premises inspector @ 23.00 hours following noise 

complaint.  At time of visited there were 4 people seated outside the premises. There was no 

undue noise and all patrons exited quietly. 

 

Delfino, 121 Mount St W1. Alcohol hours Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 00.00 hours Sunday 

12.00 to 23.30 hours. Conditioned as a restaurant. No time restriction on tables and chairs or 

persons on the highway. 

 

Friday 9th June 2017. Visit by premises inspectors @ 22.00 hours following a recent noise 

complaint. At time of visited there were 6 people seated outside the premises. There was no 

undue noise and all patrons exited quietly. 

 

Friday 25th August 2017 @ 14.47 hours. Visit by premises inspectors @ 22.00 hours following a 

recent noise complaint. At time of visited there were 7 people seated outside the premises. 

There was no undue noise and all patrons exited quietly during observations. 

 

Connaught Hotel, Carlos Place W1. Alcohol hours Monday to Saturday 07.00 to 02.30 hours 

Sunday 07.00 to 00.00 hours. Tables and chairs to be removed by 23.00 hours. 

 

No noise complaints relating to the premises. 

 

Dean and Deluca, 117 Mount St W1 Alcohol hours to 21.00. Tables and chairs to be removed 

by 21.00 hours. Not trading. 

 

Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police Service (Withdrawn) 

Representative: PC Sandy Russell 
 

Received: 
 

14 June 2018 

 
With reference to the above application, I am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, 
as a responsible authority, will be objecting to this application at this stage in the application 
process. Although the venue is not situated within Westminster’s Cumulative Impact Area, it is 
our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives. 
 
I have looked through the application. Overall it is agreeable, however, I would like a few days 
to go over it and ensure it is as discussed. I will be in touch next week. 
 
Following further discussion between the applicant and the Metropolitan Police Service 
the application was reduced.  Following the reduction of hours the Metropolitan Police 

Service withdrew their representation. 
 

 

 

page 7



 
 

2-B Other Persons 
 

Received:  
 

20 June 2018 

I wish to object to later hours for this restaurant  on the grounds of possible public disorder 
nuisance and crime and disturbance to residents including young children.  
 
Firstly Mount Street is almost exclusively residential after 6pm and to introduce the noise 
associated with a late night restaurant - taxis, slamming car doors loud voices etc - would be to 
change the nature of the street. We have already had this experience with Berkeley street and  
last year the ward councillors commissioned a survey of late night licensing nuisance in Mayfair 
led by Chris Wroe which proved the residents were at high risk.  
 
Secondly certain residents will be personally affected including hedge fund managers living 
opposite whose working day begins a at 5am. It is inconceivable that they should only be 
allowed  three hours sleep at night in order to allow the late night economy to thrive  
 
Others including myself will be more than inconvenienced by late operation of the kitchen fan 
and ac which exit right by our our bedrooms, in some cases no more than 3 feet from the bed. 
The working hours of this plant is strictly conditioned by planning and should not be extended.  
Most importantly the restaurant is not in fact soundproof,  despite this being a strict condition of 
its licence as established in the magistrates court.  
 
The residents immediately above have had to learn to live with this by emailing the 
Management    every time the sounds of clearing up, hoovering, moving furniture etc become 
unreasonable after midnight. The managers then try to put a new regime in place - until it 
happens again . Obviously if the restaurant hours are extended the clearing up will go on further 
into the night stopping us from sleeping.   
 
I have a long email trail proving this is which I will produce for the hearing.  
 
Please note I have no personal animosity against this restaurant and we have learned to live 
with each other as good neighbours with the current hours but it has to be acknowledged that it 
is not in a late night area and that residents who also contribute considerably to the country's 
economy, must be allowed some consideration.  
 
Finally I understand the restaurant is claiming to have met with the residents but these do not 
include myself and I have had not heard of such a meeting from any of my neighbours.  
The only meeting on the subject I know about was between myself and  Richard Caring a 
couple of years ago when he consulted me about the theory of later hours and having heard my 
views assured he me he would not be applying. 
 
If there has been a subsequent meeting please provide me with the names of those people 
present  
 
Emails have been received from the resident which can be found in Appendix 4. 

Received:  
 

25 June 2018 

 
I live above another Mayfair restaurant, so I am familiar with the noise and nuisance that can 
occur when a restaurant closes. I am concerned that a dangerous precedent will be set if this 
application is approved; applications for extended hours from other Mayfair restaurants will 
undoubtedly follow. 
Even the best managed restaurant is unable to control the noise and nuisance their diners can 
create when they leave the immediate vicinity of their premises or when cars arrive to collect 

page 8



them. Mayfair is home for many of us and we would like to enjoy a reasonable night's sleep. 
Extending a restaurant's hours of operation may increase their profits, but it is likely to do 
reduce the quality of life for residents and I believe that is unreasonable. Hence, I would ask 
that you refuse this application. 
 

Received:  
 

05 July 2018 

 
this is totally unacceptable!  
We have so much noise as it is from Scott's , every morning there is a huge track collecting 
empty bottles , and it is very very noisy! The restaurant is actually opened till late ours. Guests 
of the restaurant are coming over by sports cars, I can hear the engines raving all the time , 
people talking and shouting !!!  
I demand my right to sleep at night in peace!! Also I am 6 months pregnant and I have a baby 
on the way!! I do not need more noise and drunken people outside at night !!! 
 

Received:  
 

10 July 2018 

 
I strongly oppose the application for a new premise license by Caprice Holdings Ltd, application 
reference (18/06944/LIPN). The application asks for a license that allows the restaurant to 
extend its opening hours on most days until 1.30 AM. Even on Sundays, opening hours are 
extended to 1 AM. Allowing these late night activities in a quiet residential street (i.e., Mount 
Street) will radically change its character. There is significant risk that customers leaving the 
restaurant late at night will cause significant disturbance in the street. I expect unacceptable 
levels of noise, shouting, and increased traffic as a result. In addition, allowing these extended 
opening hours will set a precedent for other restaurants in the area, would likewise will apply for 
extended operating hours. This is a largely residential area and businesses need to operate 
within the limits imposed by that reality. 

Address and/or Residents Association: The Mayfair Residents Group 
  

Received:  
 

05 July 2018 

The Mayfair Residents Group would like to support  objection to this application. 
Mount Street is indeed a highly residential street. If this application were to be granted we 
believe that it would upset the existing precarious balance between the needs of residents for 
peace at night and the commercial objectives of the 'hospitality industry' establishments in the 
street. 

  
3. Policy & Guidance 

 

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply: 
 

Policy HRS1 applies (i)     Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in 
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being 
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy. 

(ii)    Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in 
this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other 
relevant policies. 

Policy PB1 applies: 

 

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the 
proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and 
CH1. 

Policy RNT1 applies: Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined, 
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1. 

page 9



 
4.  Equality Implications  
 
The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to its public sector 
equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In summary, section 149 provides that 
a Public Authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to:  
 

(a)  eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is 
prohibited by or under this Act;  

(b)  advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it; and  

(c)  foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristics and persons who do not share it.  

 
Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics as age, 
disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and 
sexual orientation. 
 
5. Appendices 

 

Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Current Premises Licence  

Appendix 3 
 

Applicant supporting documents  

Appendix 4 
 

Pre-Application advice. 

Appendix 5 
 

Comments received from resident 

Appendix 6 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 7 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 8 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 

Report author: Miss Sam Eaton 
Senior Licensing Officer 

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2700 
Email: seaton@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 

page 10



 

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background 
papers please contact the report author. 
 

Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

April 2018 

4 Representation – Environmental Health Service 10th July 2018 

5 Representation – Metropolitan Police Service  

6 Representation 7th June 2018 

7 Representation 25th June 2018 

8 Representation 5th July 2018 

9 Representation 10th July 2018 

10 Representation 5th July 2018 

 
 

page 11



           Appendix 1 
Premises Plans 
 
Ground Floor: 
 

 

page 12



Basement: 
 

 
 

page 13



Appendix 2 
 
Current premises licence ref: 11/11976/LIPVM. 
 

page 14



 

 

 

City of Westminster 
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part A 

WARD: West End 
UPRN: 100023475952 

Premises licence 

 
Regulation 33, 34 

 
 
Premises licence number: 
 

 
11/11976/LIPVM 

 

Original Reference:  
 

 

06/00073/LIPN 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises: 
 
Scotts 
20 Mount Street 
London 
W1K 2HE 
 

Telephone Number: Not Supplied 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30  
 Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00  
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (External Area) 
 Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00  
 Sunday: 10:00 to 23:30 
 

The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30 
Sunday: 10:00 to 00:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off 
supplies: 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises. 
 

 
 

page 15



 

 

Part 2 
 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence: 
 
Caprice Holdings Limited 
26-28 Conway Street 
London 
W1T 6BQ 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
01661349 
 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 
 
Name: Stephen Hutchings 
 
Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address 
details of a designated premises supervisor. 
 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated 
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 
 
Licence Number: 02185 
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Lambeth 

 

 
 
 
Date:   ______25

th
 February 2013______________________ 

 
 
Signed: pp  
   Operational Director - Premises Management 

page 16



 

 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 
 
4. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on  relevant 

premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in 
relation to the premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 

activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging 
the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to 
public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children; 

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold 
or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
(other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of 
alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act); 

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 
less; 

 
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of 
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on; 

 
(i)  the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
(ii)  the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 

 
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 

in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner. 

 
5.  The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one 

person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to 
drink without assistance by reason of a disability). 

 
6.  The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
 

page 17



 

 

7.         (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure 
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply 
of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 

be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark. 

 
8.  The responsible person shall ensure that; 
 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely 
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures; 

 
(i)  beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b)  customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise 
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any 
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated 
premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of 
alcohol. 
 
9.  All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against 

outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the 
Security Industry Authority. 

 

page 18



 

 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
10. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry 
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering 
in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises 
is open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the 
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date 
and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request 
of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 

 
11. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public.  
This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the 
absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
12. A telephone contact number for a member of the management team will be provided 

upon request to local residents. 

page 19



 

 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
13. The sale of alcohol is permitted at an external seating area between midday and 

22:30 hours daily. 
 
14. All patrons to have vacated the premises by 00:30 Monday to Saturday and midnight 

on Sunday. 
 
15. The capacity of the premises to be limited to: 
 150 persons (excluding staff) when both the basement and ground floors are in 

operation. 
 120 persons (excluding staff) when only the ground floor is in operation. 
 
16. No music to be provided on the premises. 
 
17. There shall be at least one doorman employed after 17:00 hours on any day the 

premises are open to the public until such time as they cease trading. 
 
18. All plant serving the premises to be turned off by 00:30 Monday to Saturday and 

midnight on Sunday. 
 
19. Alcohol for consumption on the premises to be served as an ancillary to table meals. 
 
20. Substantial food and substantial beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including 

drinking water) shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts 
of the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied. 

 
21. The service of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall be by waiter/waitress 

service. 
 
22. There shall be no sale or supply of draught beer. 
 
23. All waste shall be properly presented and placed for collection no earlier than 30 

minutes before the scheduled collection times. 
 
24. Suitable prominent notices shall be affixed close to exits requesting patrons to leave 

quietly. 
 
25. The premises shall be soundproofed such that there is no noise or vibration breakout 

in adjacent residential accommodation. 
 
26. The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the 

premises, including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is swept and or 
washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the 
approved refuse storage arrangements.  

 
27. No drinks to be taken outside to the external seating area or consumed unless they 

are served to customers taking a table meal and seated at a table. 
 
28. All furniture on the ground floor outside seating area shall be rendered unusable from 

22:30 hours. 
 
29. The ground floor outside seating area will be limited to 20 chairs only and not more 

than 4 people per table up until 21:00 hours.  After 21:00 hours up to 22:30 hours the 
ground floor outside seating area will be limited to 15 chairs and no more than 4 
people per table.   

page 20



 

 

Annex 4 – Plans 
 

Attached 

page 21



page 22



page 23



 

 

 

 

City of Westminster 
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP 

Schedule 12 
Part B 

WARD: West End 
UPRN: 100023475952 

Premises licence 
summary 

 
Regulation 33, 34 

 
 

 
Premises licence number: 
 

 
11/11976/LIPVM 

 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Postal address of premises: 
 
Scotts 
20 Mount Street 
London 
W1K 2HE 
 

Telephone Number: Not Supplied 

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 

 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
 Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30  
 Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00  
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (External Area) 
 Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00  
 Sunday: 10:00 to 23:30 
 

The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30 
Sunday: 10:00 to 00:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off 
supplies: 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises. 

 
 

page 24



 

 

Name and (registered) address of holder of premises licence: 
 
Caprice Holdings Limited 
26-28 Conway Street 
London 
W1T 6BQ 
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where 
applicable) 
 
01661349 
 

 

Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for 
the supply of alcohol: 
 
Name: Stephen Hutchings 
 

 

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited: 
 
N/A 
 

 
 
 
Date:   ______25

TH
 February 2013_________________________ 

 
 
Signed: pp  
   Operational Director - Premises Management 

 
 

 

 

 

 

page 25



 
           Appendix 3 
Applicant Supporting Documents 
 

 Information regarding the application in part M of the application 

 Information provided in part M of the application form (continued) 

 Evidence bundle 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 26



page 27



page 28



page 29



page 30



page 31



page 32



page 33



page 34



page 35



page 36



page 37



page 38



page 39



page 40



page 41



page 42



page 43



page 44



page 45



page 46



page 47



page 48



page 49



page 50



page 51



page 52



page 53



page 54



page 55



page 56



page 57



page 58



page 59



page 60



page 61



page 62



page 63



page 64



page 65



page 66



page 67



page 68



page 69



page 70



page 71



page 72



page 73



page 74



page 75



page 76



page 77



page 78



page 79



page 80



page 81



page 82



page 83



page 84



page 85



page 86



page 87



page 88



page 89



page 90



page 91



page 92



page 93



page 94



page 95



page 96



page 97



page 98



page 99



page 100



page 101



page 102



page 103



page 104



 
Appendix 4 

 
Comments from resident: 
 
Sent: 11 July 2018 13:18 
To: Eaton, Samantha: WCC 
Subject: Scotts 
 
Hi Sam I am about to send you a representative number of emails dating back five years  
illustrating my point that there are clearing up and a/c noises from the premises late at night  
which would be even more disturbing should the restaurant get later hours.   
As you see Scotts always try to find out the source and remedy it however the residents should  
not be made responsible for ‘policing’ the premises and should be allowed their sleep.   
There are many more emails but I didn’t want to overload you.  
I am also sorry I not technologically adept enough to put them in easy to read file for you.  
Perhaps you can do that and please acknowledge receipt   

 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Kevin Lansdown [mailto:kevinlansdown@me.com] 
Sent: 21 March 2013 10:52 
To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings 
Subject:  
 
Good morning Stephen 
 
Below is a text I received from  this morning. 
Personally I haven't noticed any difference in noise levels in either the plant room or the 
restaurant.,but it would' be  worth touching base with Matt from Tech services .Are they due in 
for any maintenance on our closure day...or could it be noise from the extraction system which I 
believe is being leaned this weekend? 
 
Kevin 
 
Hi Kevin, Danielle said you were the person to contact in her absence. I wonder if the a/c etc is 
due for a service? It has suddenly become quite loud in the last couple of days - I usually email 
D when this happens, but I don't have your email, all the best  

From: Scotts - Steve Hutchings [mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com]  
Sent: 21 March 2013 12:16 
To: Jane Gore 
Cc: Scotts - Managers 
Subject: scotts a/c 
 
Sorry forgot to include the email from  Thx steve 
 
___________________________________________ 
  
Stephen Hutchings 
Assistant General Manager 
SCOTT'S 
20 Mount Street 
London W1K 2HE 
 
From: Jane Gore  
Sent: 21 March 2013 13:53 
To: Pam Green 

page 105

mailto:kevinlansdown@me.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com


Subject: FW: scotts a/c 
 
From: Pam Green <office@tech-service.co.uk> 
Date: 21 March 2013 14:08:52 GMT 
To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
Subject: FW: Scotts a/c 

Good afternoon Steve, 
 
We have noted the details of your attached emails.  We have looked into the queries raised and 
the annual  maintenance was carried out Oct/November of last year and therefore not yet due.  I 
have also spoken with Elite, as you know we carry out the electrical and belt checks etc on the 
kitchen grease extract systems once the cleans are completed.  We know the last clean had 
been done in January and therefore the next one upon their confirmation is not due until August. 
 
Andy Parton is in London tomorrow and although not in your area first thing, can come and take 
a look if you wish. 
 
If you could kindly confirm. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Best regards 
Pam 
 
Pam Green 
Technical Services Ref & A/C Ltd 
 

From: Scotts - Steve Hutchings [shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com] 
Sent: 21 March 2013 14:19 
To:  
Subject: Fwd: Scotts a/c 
Dear  
Please see email below concerning maintenance of a/c at Scott's. 
I will arrange for Andy to look at it tomorrow morning  
Kind regards  
Stephen  

 
From:  
Sent: 01 November 2013 09:24 
To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings 
Subject: Noises in the night! 
 
Stephen could you help track down noises in the night. It has been quite loud at clearing 
up time lately and last night was the worst of the lot. A succession of dragging and 
thumping sounds after 12.30 and even much later ending with several knocks. These 
knocks occurred again at 7am maybe when your staff arrived. Danielle used to keep a 
noise diary because as you know my bed is right above your rear serving station and 
office annexe so anything loud wakes me up. Many thanks for looking into this,  
 
From: Scotts - Steve Hutchings [shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com] 
Sent: 01 November 2013 09:45 
To:  
Subject: RE: Noises in the night! 
 

page 106

mailto:office@tech-service.co.uk
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com


Morning  
I certainly will keep an eye out and record noise for you. I will also mention in the 
briefings to the staff and reinstate a person to be responsible for limiting noise amongst 
the team 
Last night they would have been moving a few tables to make way for some cleaning so 
this must have been what you heard.. 
My apologies for that and will ensure that they are taking extra care to not make noise 
or disturb you in the future. 
Best 
Stephen 
 
Stephen Hutchings 
Joint General Manager 
SCOTT'S 
20 Mount Street 
London W1K 2HE 
 
From:  
Sent: 04 July 2014 00:43 
To: Scotts Stephen Hutchings 
Subject: 
 
Hi Stephen, it has started to get a bit noisy at night over a period of time with lots of 
furniture moving. Tonight there was a sort of sawing to add to the rest- no idea what it 
was. Could you remind the staff, many thanks  
 
From:  
Sent: 11 August 2014 15:08 
To: Keegan, Francis 
Subject: Scott's mount street 
 
Francis, is Scott's on your beat? Could someone keep an eye and check they are observing the 
terrace conditions. There was quite a racket there last night about 11.20, lots of voices raised 
and lots of smoking and I think the terrace is supposed to be out of bounds after 10.30 
 
City of Westminster 
64 Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6QP Schedule 12 
Part A WARD: West End 
UPRN: 100023475952 
Premises licence 
Regulation 33, 34 
 
Premises licence number: 
 
11/11976/LIPVM 
 
Original Reference: 
 
06/00073/LIPN 
 
Part 1 - Premises details 
 
Postal address of premises: 
 
Scotts 

page 107



20 Mount Street 
London 
W1K 2HE 
 
Telephone Number: Not Supplied 
 
Where the licence is time limited, the dates: 
 
Not applicable 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities: 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 00:30 
Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00 
 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
Monday to Sunday: 12:00 to 22:30 (External Area) 
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:00 
Sunday: 10:00 to 23:30 
 
The opening hours of the premises: 
 
Monday to Saturday: 10:00 to 00:30 
Sunday: 10:00 to 00:00 
 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies: 
 
Alcohol is supplied for consumption on the Premises. 
 
Part 2 
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of 
premises licence: 
 
Caprice Holdings Limited 
26-28 Conway Street 
London 
W1T 6BQ 
 
Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
 
01661349 
 
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises 
licence authorises the supply of alcohol: 
 
Name: Stephen Hutchings 
 
Please note: It is the policy of the Licensing Authority not to display the address details of a 
designated premises supervisor. 
 

page 108



Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises 
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: 
 
Licence Number: 02185 
Licensing Authority: London Borough Of Lambeth 
 
Date: ______25th February 2013______________________ 
 
Signed: pp 
Operational Director - Premises Management 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 
supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor does 
not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds 
a personal licence. 
 
4. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant 
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises. 
 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or 
harm to children; 
 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to; 
 
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on 
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to 
sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee 
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or 
discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as 
defined in section 159 of the Act); 
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward 
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less; 
 
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a 
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on; 
 
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or 
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring; 
 
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 

page 109



manner. 
 
5. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into 
the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance 
by reason of a disability). 
 
6. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 
 
7. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
 
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before 
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic 
mark. 
 
8. The responsible person shall ensure that; 
 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready 
for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following 
measures; 
 
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 
 
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 
 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence 
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor. For 
premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol. 
 
9. All persons guarding premises against unauthorised access or occupation or against 
outbreaks of disorder or against damage (door supervisors) must be licensed by the Security 
Industry Authority. 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
10. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum 
requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All entry and exit points will be 
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV 
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all 
times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum 
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately 
upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 
 
11. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system 
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open to the public. This staff member 
shall be able to show Police recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. 
 
12. A telephone contact number for a member of the management team will be provided upon 
request to local residents. 

page 110



 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
13. The sale of alcohol is permitted at an external seating area between midday and 22:30 
hours daily. 
 
14. All patrons to have vacated the premises by 00:30 Monday to Saturday and midnight on 
Sunday. 
 
15. The capacity of the premises to be limited to: 
150 persons (excluding staff) when both the basement and ground floors are in operation. 
120 persons (excluding staff) when only the ground floor is in operation. 
 
16. No music to be provided on the premises. 
 
17. There shall be at least one doorman employed after 17:00 hours on any day the premises 
are open to the public until such time as they cease trading. 
 
18. All plant serving the premises to be turned off by 00:30 Monday to Saturday and midnight on 
Sunday. 
 
19. Alcohol for consumption on the premises to be served as an ancillary to table meals. 
 
20. Substantial food and substantial beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking 
water) shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the premises 
where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied. 
 
21. The service of alcohol for consumption on the premises shall be by waiter/waitress service. 
 
22. There shall be no sale or supply of draught beer. 
 
23. All waste shall be properly presented and placed for collection no earlier than 30 minutes 
before the scheduled collection times. 
 
24. Suitable prominent notices shall be affixed close to exits requesting patrons to leave quietly. 
 
25. The premises shall be soundproofed such that there is no noise or vibration breakout in 
adjacent residential accommodation. 
 
26. The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the premises, 
including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, is swept and or washed, and litter and 
sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements. 
 
27. No drinks to be taken outside to the external seating area or consumed unless they are 
served to customers taking a table meal and seated at a table. 
 
28. All furniture on the ground floor outside seating area shall be rendered unusable from 22:30 
hours. 
 
29. The ground floor outside seating area will be limited to 20 chairs only and not more than 4 
people per table up until 21:00 hours. After 21:00 hours up to 22:30 hours the ground floor 
outside seating area will be limited to 15 chairs and no more than 4 people per table. 
 
From: Keegan, Francis [fkeegan@westminster.gov.uk] 
Sent: 11 August 2014 15:17 
To: Roberts, Glenys (Cllr) CODE03; Slone, Laurie 
Subject: RE: Scott's in Mount Street 

page 111

mailto:fkeegan@westminster.gov.uk


 
No,  
 
This venue is now covered by Laurie Slone's team 
 
Laurie- please note this new referral. Thanks. The details of the current licence are below (to 
save you time looking them up) 
 
Francis Keegan 
Premises Licensing Inspector Team Manager 
Tel: 020 7641 3385 
 
On 23 Feb 2015, at 13:01, Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
wrote: 
Hi  
Is there any particular time of day that the noise is worse or is it constant? 
I just want to give as much info to tech services in advance 
Thanks 
Steve 
 
Stephen Hutchings 
Assistant General Manager 
SCOTT'S 
 

From:  
Sent: 23 February 2015 13:15 
To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings 
Subject: Re: re scotts 

It's pretty constant for the last few days. It's noticeable when it comes on and goes off  
 
Regards   

 
From:   
Sent: 24 October 2016 23:26 
To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
Subject:  
  
hi Stephen did the a/c kitchen fan go off late last night. It did seem terribly noisy - is it due for a 
service?  
 
Regards  
 
On 25 Oct 2016, at 17:15, Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
wrote: 

Hi  
Have contacted Tech who will resort back tomorrow 
Sorry for delayed response as I went straight into a busy lunch service after doctors 
appointment 
I will notify you of their findings. I am here tonight so will monitor also 
Best 
Steve  

 
From:   
Sent: 25 October 2016 17:23 

page 112

mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com


To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
Subject: Re: RE: 
  
Thanks Stephen it seemed better last night but on Sunday it was noticeably noisy! Did you have 
a lot of people in?  

  

 
On 25 Oct 2016, at 17:27, Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
wrote: 

Hi  
It was a busy Sunday  night but no more than is normal at scotts however I’m glad to hear that 
last night it was better for you 
I have requested a full check on the fans to ensure all is in good shape  and I will resort back as 
soon as I have the results 
Have a nice evening  
Best 
Stephen  

 
From:  
Sent: 25 October 2016 17:55 
To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings 
Subject: Re: RE: RE: 

Could you check on the time clocks too thanks  
 
Regards   
 
On 28 Jan 2017, at 11:22,  <  wrote: 

Hi Stephen hope all is well. There have been quite a few late night noises lately seemingly 
coming from along the back wall adjacent to your rear annexe. Normally they are around 12.30 
at night though I have just heard something similar at 11. 15 in the morning which might give 
you a clue. Danielle used to remind the staff from time to time not to bang around especially at 
night. As you know my bedroom is immediately above you in this area. 
By the way any news of Danielle?  
 
Regards  
 
From:  
Sent: 28 January 2017 11:30 
To: Scotts Stephen Hutchings 
Subject: Noises part 2 
 
Hi Stephen a quick update no they are not the same noises as I hear at night - this morning they 
are obviously doing some work with a drill or something mechanical. 
I'll leave you to identify the others! 
 
Regards  
 
From: Scotts - Steve Hutchings [shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com] 
Sent: 28 January 2017 11:35 
To:  
Subject: Re: Noises off 

Hi  
I am off today but am trying to contact managers on duty to find out what the noise is 

page 113

mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com


Have instructed Mgmt team to brief and monitor staff during closing end of night to keep noise 
down  
Danielle is well and enjoying her role as MD for HIX restaurants 
Best 

Steve  
 
On 12 Apr 2017, at 21:38,  wrote: 

Hi Stephen have you had some work done?  
Ever since the weekend there has been a sort of dull drone which lasts till the early hours. It 
doesn't seem to be there first thing in the morning but it's very annoying last thing at night. I 
don't think it was there last week  
Can you shed any light?  

 
 
From: Scotts - Steve Hutchings [shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com] 
Sent: 12 April 2017 22:16 
To:  
Cc: Scotts - Managers 
Subject: Re: Drone 

What time does it start and where is the noise coming from ? 
Will get some investigations started tomorrow when in 
Managers in cc who will monitor it tonight and keep an ear out for any thing strange  
Will update you tomorrow and will get tech in Also to do done checks  
Best 
Steve  
 
On 13 Apr 2017, at 17:57, Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
wrote: 

Hi  
A complete breakdown of the investigation completed this morning by tech services 
Thx 
Steve 
  
  
The Engineer has been to site today and has reported the following: 
  
Arrived to site, Checked air filters for the RESTAURANT SUPPLY and the KITCHEN SUPPLY 
AHU``s. Found to be dirty and restricting airflow. Replaced dirty air filters. Checked the kitchen 
extract to find no abnormalities. Noticed the water chiller was set to L-ON ,in this mode the 
chiller will operate 24/7.Reset to REN which means the chiller requires a remote signal to start 
up and shut down. Left all ok. 
  
Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
  
Many thanks and best regards 
  
Jane 
  
Jane Gore 
Technical Services Ref & A/C Ltd 

 
 
From:   
Sent: 13 April 2017 18:13 

page 114

mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com


To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
Subject: Re: drone noise 
  
Well thank you Stephen i shall pay attention tonight and report back  
 
Regards   
 
On 14 Apr 2017, at 10:03, Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
wrote: 

Did the droning cease last night? 
S 
 
On 14 Apr 2017, at 11:46,  wrote: 

Actually no  it was even louder and a different higher tone. It faded out though didn't disappear 
after 1am and was and is there again in the morning.  
Can't think what it can be, there is no new plant around to my knowledge. 
 
Regards   
 
On 14 Apr 2017, at 12:09, Scotts - Steve Hutchings <shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com> 
wrote: 

No there isn't 
I will get back on to it when tech services return on Tuesday 
Justin is also back Tuesday ,maybe he can listen to noise with you and will have a better idea 
Best 
S 
 
From:  
Sent: 14 April 2017 23:23 
To: Scotts - Steve Hutchings 
Subject: Re: drone noise 

Thanks Stephen I'm away for a few days we'll do it when I'm back Happy Easter 
 
From:  
Sent: 20 July 2017 09:08 
To: Scotts Stephen Hutchings 
Subject: Noises 
 
Hi Steve just to say the clearing up around 12.30-1 was really noisy last night to the point of 
kept waking me up. Could you check it out? 
There is also a new mystery noise like a limping fan going on and off next to my bed, quite 
subdued but annoying 
In the past when there has been a noise in that location it has been the staff toilets. I first 
noticed it late afternoon and then after midnight. It's not there this morning so perhaps could 
indeed be the fan. 
Look forward to hearing from you 

 
 
From:   
Sent: 16 July 2018 14:26 
To: Eaton, Samantha: WCC <seaton@westminster.gov.uk> 
Subject: Scotts 
 

page 115

mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:shutchings@scotts-restaurant.com
mailto:seaton@westminster.gov.uk


Please note, subsequent to my picture of the proximity of the kitchen fan to master bedrooms (6 
affected in 18 and 22 Mount Street) that current planning hours for plant are 11.30pm.  
At my meeting with Richard Caring, after which he ultimately agreed he would NOT apply for 
later hours, his first proposal in order to convince me was NO extension of the a/c planning 
hours. 
He claimed it would not be necessary to cook or use the a/c after 11.30 and even if he applied 
for a later licence he would not apply for a planning extension 

 
 

 
From:   
Sent: 13 July 2018 10:02 
To: Eaton, Samantha: WCC <seaton@westminster.gov.uk> 
Subject: Scotts later licence 
 

Proximity of kitchen extract chimney to master bedroom windows on three floors  

 
 
From:   
Sent: 11 July 2018 13:23 
To: Eaton, Samantha: WCC <seaton@westminster.gov.uk> 
Subject: Scotts 
 
Just one further point if there are no emails this year it is because I have been away much of 
the time and not in a position to hear anything!  
 
 

page 116

mailto:seaton@westminster.gov.uk
mailto:seaton@westminster.gov.uk


 

           Appendix 5 

Premises History 
 

Licence & Appeal History  
 

 
Application 
 

 
Details of 
Application 

 
Decision 
 

 
Date Determined 

05/07792/LIPC Conversion 
Application  

08.09.2005 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 
Licence 
Surrendered 
20.11.2006 

06/00073/LIPN New Premises 
Licence Application 

02.03.2006 Granted by 
Licensing Sub 
Committee 

07/02348/WCCMAP Master Licence  04.10.2005 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 
Licence 
Surrendered 
20.11.2006 

07/05151/LIPV Application to vary 
the Premises Licence 
 

19.07.2007 Granted under 
delegated authority 

06/04895/WCCMAP Master Licence 02.03.2006 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 

08/05991/LIPDPS Application to vary 
the designated 
premises supervisor 

05.01.2009 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 

08/06524/LIPD Duplicate Licence 
Application 

05.08.2008 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 

08/07323/LIPV Application to Vary 
the Premises Licence 

02.10.2008 Granted by 
Licensing Sub 
Committee 
 

09/02656/LIPV Application to Vary 
the Premises Licence 

18.06.2009 Granted by 
Licensing Sub 
Committee 
 

09/06394/LIPDPS Application to vary 
the designated 
premises supervisor 

01.11.2009 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 

10/04116/LIPCH Change of details 
Application 

08.07.2010 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 

11/07404/LIPV Application to vary 
the Premises Licence  

15.09.2011 Refused by 
Licensing Sub 
Committee 
 

page 117



11/11976/LIPVM Application for a 
Minor Variation 

23.12.2011 Granted under 
delegated authority 
 

12/01137/LIPVM Application for a 
Minor Variation 

06.03.2012 Application Refused 

18/06944/LIPN New Premises 
Licence  

 To be determined 

page 118



 
 

Appendix 6 
 
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant 
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require 

or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 

page 119



less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 

 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 

or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a 
disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 

under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 

 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 

the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up 

in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available 

to customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  

(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 

 
(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 

which is available to customers on the premises; and 
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 
available. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise 
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any 
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated 
premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or 

page 120



officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to 
prevent the supply of alcohol. 

 
8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 

off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

 
(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D+(DxV) 

 
Where - 

  
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty     

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 

Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the 
rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 
 
 
 

page 121



 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule: 
 
9. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period. 

 
10. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.  This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of the 
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
11.   Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly. 
 
12. All patrons to have vacated the premises by 01:30 hours Monday to Saturday and bank 

holiday Sundays and 01:00 hours on Sunday. 
 
 Amended by the applicant to: 
 
 All patrons to have vacated the premises by 01:30 hours Monday to Saturday and bank 

holiday Sundays and 00:30 hours on Sunday 
 
13. There shall be at least one doorman employed after 17:00 hours on any day the 

premises are open to the public until such time as they cease trading. 
 
14. The sale of alcohol for consumption ‘On’ the premises to be served as an ancillary to a 

table meal. 
 
15. The supply of alcohol for consumption ‘On’ the premises shall be by waiter/waitress 

service. 
 
16. Substantial food and substantial beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including 

drinking water) shall be available during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of 
the premises where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied. 

 
17. The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding staff) shall 

not exceed;  
170 persons when both the basement and ground floor are in operation  
140 persons when only the ground floor is in operation. 
 

18. All furniture on the ground floor outside seating area shall be rendered unusable from 
23:00 hours. 

 
19. No licensable activities shall take place in the area hatched blue on the licensing layout 

drawing number 4322/376/501/B (Ground Floor) until the area has been assessed as 
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at which time this condition 
shall be removed from the Licence by the licensing authority. 

 
20. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall 

emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the 
premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 

page 122



 
21. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient 

measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from 
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be 
swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with 
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business. 

 
22. A telephone contact number for a member of the management team will be provided 

upon request to local residents. 
 
23. No drinks to be taken outside to the external seating area or consumed unless they are 

served to customers taking a table meal and seated at a table. 
 
24. All wasted shall be properly presented and place for collection no earlier than 30 

minutes before the scheduled collection time. 
 
25. The ground floor outside seating area shall be limited to 20 chairs only with no more 

than 4 people per table. 
 
26. No music to be provided on the premises.  
 
27. All plant serving the premises to be turned off by 00:30 Monday to Saturday and 

midnight on Sunday. 
 
28. All windows and external doors are kept closed after 23:00 hours except for the 

immediate access and egress of patrons. 
 
29. A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such 
as a driving licence, passport or proof or age card with the PASS hologram. 

 
30. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol.  This record should include 

the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff who refused 
the sale.  The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by the police or an 
authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises is open. 

 
 
Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health 
 
None. 
 
Conditions proposed by the Police 
 
None. 

page 123



 
           Appendix 7 
Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity  
 

 
 
Resident count: 96 

page 124



 

Premises within 50 metres of: Scotts, 20-22 Mount Street, London 

Ref  Name of Premises Premises Address Licensed Hours 

11/11976/LIPVM Scotts 
20-22 Mount Street  
London W1K 3SF 

Monday to Saturday;  
10:00 - 00:30  
Sunday; 10:00 - 00:00 

17/03637/LIPDP
S 

The Audley Public 
House 

The Audley At  
34 South Audley Street  
41 - 42 Mount Street  
London W1K 2RX 

Monday to Saturday;  
08:00 - 00:30  
Sunday; 09:00 - 00:00 

16/06918/LIPDP
S The Mount Street Deli 

Basement And Ground 
Floor 100 Mount Street  
London W1K 2TG 

Monday to Saturday;  
08:00 - 21:30 

16/10746/LIPDP
S Richoux 

Ground Floor West  
41 South Audley Street 
London W1K 2PS 

Monday to Saturday;  
10:00 - 00:30  
Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00 

06/06228/WCC
MAP Shogun Restaurant 

38 Adams Row  
London W1K 2PU 

Monday to Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:30  
Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00 

15/09813/LIPDP
S George 

87 - 88 Mount Street  
London W1K 3NE 

Monday to Saturday; 
08:00 - 01:30  
Sunday; 08:00 - 01:00 

09/09810/LIPN William And Son 
10 Mount Street  
London W1K 2TY 

Monday to Friday;  
10:00 - 18:00  
Saturday; 10:00 - 17:00 

12/05126/LIPDP
S Harry's Bar 

26 South Audley Street 
London W1K 2PD 

Monday to Saturday;  
10:00 - 00:30 
Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00 

 
 

page 125



This page is intentionally left blank



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   
Date:  27 September 2018 

   
Licensing Ref No:  18/08197/LIPN - New Premises Licence 

   
Title of Report:  Vagabond Wines 

6 Sheldon Square 
London 
W2 6HY 

   
Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

   
Wards involved:  Hyde Park 

   
Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  

 
   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Miss Michelle Steward 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   
Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 2700 

Email: msteward1@westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 127

Agenda Item 2



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 
Application Type: New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 

 
Application received date: 12 July 2018 
Applicant: Vagabond Wines Limited 
Premises: Vagabond Wines 
Premises address: 6 Sheldon Square 

London 
W2 6HY 
 

Ward: 
 

Hyde Park 

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

No 

Premises description: 
 

The applicant proposes to operate the premises as a wine 
merchant whereby customers can purchase a selection of 
wines for consumption off the premises. The applicant also 
proposes to provide a dining area where customers can taste 
and consume the wines, on the premises, alongside a seasonal 
and artisan food menu that compliments the wine offer.  

Premises licence history: 
 

This is new premises licence application and therefore no 
licence history exists.  

Applicant submissions: The applicant’s submissions can be found at Appendix 2.  
Application history: On original submission of the application, the hours applied for 

the sale by retail of alcohol and opening hours were the 
following:  
 
Monday to Sunday:10:00 to 23:00  
 
However, the proposed hours have since been amended 
during consultation. The amended hours are detailed in the 
following section of this report. 

 
Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: 

 
Both 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00 
End: 22:30 22:30 22:30 22:30 22:30 22:30 22:30 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

N/A 

 
Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 

 
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 
End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 22:30 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

N/A 

Adult Entertainment:  None 

page 128



 
2. Representations 

 
2-A Responsible Authorities 

 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Environmental Health 

Representative:  Mr Dave Nevitt 
Received:  
 

7 August 2018 

  
I wish to make Representations on the following grounds: 
Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to increase 
Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety. 
 
 
 
2-B Other Persons 

 
Resident representation 1  

Received:  
 

7 August 2018 

This residential building already has 3 bars/ restaurants all have outside seating all play live or 
recorded music they cover the whole of Sheldon square every night WHY do we need another 
bar that's serving alcohol it's INSANE  
 
The residents above are already dealing with numerous amounts of drunken people within 
Sheldon square MR HADLEY can you please stop giving permission for bars within Sheldon 
square this area is fast becoming a nightmare to live in WHO IS MONITORING THESE BARS 
and please don't say Paddington Central we need Westminster licensing team here every 
weekend so you can see what residents put up with noise drunken behaviour screaming and 
shouting people urinating everywhere even the moored floating class is now a party boat at 
night as well as the other moored boats there are family's living in these buildings who's children 
are studying and have to go to school and are kept awake deliveries been made to Starbucks at 
1am 2am then the restaurant boats dragging there trolleys making racket in the earlier hours  
Why won't any of you listen it's a well documented fact that the 1st and 2nd floor apartments are 
overheating and there's no ventilation so we have to leave windows open  
Nothing here is aimed at residents just ways to encourage drunken behaviours some come and 
check how many cctv cameras are working onsite how many pc security are on duty how many 
cameras are canal side why we had to make a one way system for cabs picking up people from 
pergola plus we now have another bar hucksters I for one can't bare living in Sheldon square 
much longer if I wanted to live in Piccadilly Circus I would 
 Resident representation 2 

Received:  
 

9 August 2018 

The South East Bayswater Residents' Association (SEBRA) objects to this application on 
grounds of potential nuisance, crime and disorder etc to local residents in the area and in 
particular to residents in the flats above and adjacent residential buildings adjacent to these 
large premises. 
 
Description of application site is confusing as No 6 Sheldon Square already has a Premises 
Licence with Benny Green cafe in  operation. We believe this application relates to the two units 
next door (facing onto canal) and in planning terms believe is described as Units 6A & 
6B (these two units previously a branch of Subway and recall a dentist). 
 

page 129



We note conditions offered by applicant but would want other conditions, changes in operating 
hours etc, namely 
 
Alcohol to be ancillary to substantial food to persons seated and by waiter/waitress service. 
 
Challenge 25 to be in operation at all times. 
 
Hours of sale of alcohol and opening to be as WCC 'Core Hours' on Sundays & Bank Holidays. 
 
Windows and doors of premises to be in closed position after 21.00 not 23.00. 
 
Cannot see on plan of a dedicated 'smoking area' outside –particularly important as many 
residential units immediately above premises. 
 
Limit on number patrons outside in 'smoking area'. 
 
We are especially concerned as to use of the external area and consider number of tables and 
chairs outside much to many and location of tables and chairs will impede pedestrians and 
cyclists passing along footpath by canal and premises. 
 
Use of tables and chairs outside should cease earlier, particularly on Sundays 
 
We object to hours proposed for 'off sales' as more on Sundays (and Bank Holidays) than WCC 
Core Hours for 'off sales. Also on 'off sales' would want no beer or  cider sold over 5.5% APV 
and no sales of miniatures of spirits. 
 
As always, SEBRA happy to meet up with applicant and their solictors to discuss application. 
Resident representation 3 

Received:  
 

7 August 2018 

I STRONGLY opposed to this new wine bars. In the last few years, licensed have been granted 
to establishments such as the Pergola and the 'party' boat which are allowed to served alcohol. 
The living conditions for residents in Sheldon Square have significantly deteriorated because of 
anti social behiavour. Their customers leave those places SHOUTING, DRUNK and this 
sometimes carry on until midnight EVEN DURING THE WEEK. It is not almost IMPOSSIBLE to 
get a good night sleep and none of the residents objections have been listened to so far. We 
expected all those issues to happen at the time we objected but no one listened to ANY 
residents' views! It will be good to take our opinions into account FOR A CHANGE! My life has 
become a misery (I have to wake up at 6am for work) and it looks like Westminster council is 
trying to chase all the residents away from Sheldon Square. I never signed up for this when I 
bought my flat in Sheldon Square. 
Resident representation 4 

Received:  
 

9 August 2018 

Our comments are made as an Amenity Society recognised by Westminster City Council.  We 
are officially charged with working towards the preservation and enhancement of the 
architectural and environmental quality of Little Venice, Maida Vale and the Paddington 
Waterway area (including planning and licensing issues).   
 
We recognise that these premises are run as a business and we are aware that it has to be a 
viable operation, providing services for locals as well as people who are not residents in this 
area. However, the application raises some issues which lead us to conclude that, if granted, it 
should be with some extra conditions. 
  
Our representation is made on the basis that the likely impact of the application, if granted, 

page 130



would be to harm the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance.  
  
Firstly the address given on the application is 6 Sheldon Square. A licensed premises called 
'Beany Green' is already situated at this address. There are empty units at 6a and 6b Sheldon 
Square. We suspect that this application is in respect of one or both of the empty units, rather 
than for a licence to replace 'Beany Green', but confirmation from the applicant would be 
appreciated. 
 
We note that the proposed hours for licensable activities and times the premises will be open to 
the public are within 'core hours' Nevertheless, we believe that the applicant and the licensing 
authority need to consider that the premises is within a residential building, and whether the 
hours applied for are appropriate, particular in view of the number of nearby residents. 'Beany 
Green', for instance, has a significantly earlier terminal hour for alcohol. 
 
We would like the condition that all alcohol sold on the premises is ancillary to food and 
substantial meals. For all tables inside the café, and at the tables outside, it should be seated 
waiter/waitress service only. 
 
We would like the standard conditions on customers leaving the premises at night (given the 
nearby residential neighbours), rubbish collection only between 08.00 and 20.00, Sundays 
10.00 through 18.00 .  
 
The proposed hours for sale of alcohol and the time the premises would be open to the public 
are co-terminus. If these hours were to be granted, presumably the applicant will ensure that 
there is sufficient time for customers to finish their drinks and leave the premises by 11pm (or 
any other such terminal hour as may be granted) notwithstanding the ability to buy alcohol up 
until that time. 
 
The plans show a large number of tables and chairs outside the premises. These tables are 
proposed to be in use up until 11pm. This is likely to cause a nuisance to the flats above. Again, 
a comparison with the relevant condition on the 'Beany Green' licence is instructive. We would 
also point out that unless the tables and chairs are rendered truly unusable - at all, by anyone - 
they may be used by rough sleepers in the area. 
 
The proposed conditions do not require sale of alcohol to be ancillary to table meals in any part 
of the premises. Again, this is in contrast to the 'Beany Green' licence. There may be good 
reasons for this, but we are concerned about the potential for public nuisance to local residents 
should the premises be primarily a drinking venue with a proportion of vertical drinkers and 
undefined 'tastings' (see proposed conditions 4 and 5).   
 
The conditions refer to an area marked 'private tasting room' on the plan. We cannot see such 
an area. There is no indication or detail of what these tastings will be, how frequent etc. 
 
We would not want off-sales of 'super strength' alcohol. 
 
We note that there is a planning application pending for removal of Condition 4 of planning 
permission dated 19 June 2018 (RN: 18/03640/FULL), to allow cooking of raw and fresh food 
on the premises. Presumably there will be a requirement for effective equipment to ensure that 
odours and smells will not be a nuisance to the residents above. 
 
Will there be a smoking area away from residential windows? 
 
Should there be a hearing, we will endeavour to attend. 
 
 

    

page 131



 
3. Policy & Guidance 

 
The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply: 
 
Policy HRS1 applies (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this 

policy  will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to 
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this 
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant 
policies.  
 
For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises: 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
 
 

Policy PB1 applies Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the 
proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and 
CH1. 
 

 
 
4. Equality Implications 
 

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to  
its public sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In  
summary, section 149 provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of  
its functions, have due regard to the need to:  

 
(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that 
is prohibited by or under this Act;  
(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and  
(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristics and persons who do not share it.  

 
Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics as 
age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, 
sex, and sexual orientation. 

 

page 132



 
5. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents  

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Report author: Miss Michelle Steward 

Senior Licensing Officer 
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 1872 

Email: msteward1@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 
 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background 
papers please contact the report author. 
 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Environmental Health Service  7th August 2018 
5 Resident representation 1           7th August 2018 
6 Resident representation 2 7th August 2018 
7 Resident representation 3 9th August 2018 
8 Resident representation 4 9th August 2018 

 
 
 

page 133



Premises Plans          Appendix 1 
 

A copy of the plans are enclosed.  

page 134



FPN

W

CO2FFFE

S E E

H

CP

H

H

FAP

EXIT

CP

S E

EXIT

S E
INDICATOR

EH S E

EH S ES E

S E

S E

E

E

E

LEGEND

RED LINE DENOTES AREA WITHIN WHERE 
ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD AND CONSUMED. PLEASE 
NOTE ALCOHOL WILL NOT BE SOLD IN THE 
EXTERIOR PERIMETERS.

NOTE: 1. ALL ALARM REQUIREMENTS TO BE  CONFIRMED BY CLIENT
 

S

IFU

H

H

S FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SMOKE DETECTOR

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM HEAT DETECTOR

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SMOKE DETECTOR/ SOUNDER BASE

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM HEAT DETECTOR/ SOUNDER BASE

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM MANUAL BREAK GLASS UNIT

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM FLASHING BEACON

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM INPUT/OUTPUT RELAY UNIT

EMERGENCY LIGHTING

EXIT ILLUMINATED EMERGENCY EXIT SIGN

E

FPN STATUTORY FIRE PROCEDURE NOTICE

FB FIRE BLANKET

W FIRE EXTINGUISHER - WATER

CO2 FIRE EXTINGUISHER - CO2

FFF FIRE EXTINGUISHER - FFF

IFU - LANDLORD'S LINK (EXACT SPECIFICATION TBC)
- MUSIC 
- MECHANICAL SHUTDOWN
- DIMMER RACKS
- RED CARE 
- SPRINKLERS
- ANSUL UNIT

FAP FIRE ALARM PANEL

CP CALL POINT

DH=2060

LIFT

STAIR UP 5060 
TO GROUND 
FLOOR

18
.

17
.

1.2.3.4.5.6.7.8.9.10
.

11
.

12
.

13
.

14
.

15
.

16
.

IMAC

KEYBOARD M
O

U
S

E

LAPTOP

TILL 
PRINTER IPAD

IPAD

IPAD

RE
RG

DH=2430

TB06

TB06

CH08

CH08

CH08

CH08

5000

STUB
STAC
K

LOW LEVEL WASTE PIPE RUN LOW LEVEL WASTE PIPE RUN

FC=755
CH=3210

FC=755
CH=3210

FC=755
CH=3210

FC=755
CH=3210

FC=755
CH=3210

STUB
STAC
K

DRAINAGE 
DROP FROM 
ABOVE

SERVICE
RISER

UP 20

DH=2430

SECTION OF 
WALL RETAINED 
AS BACKING TO 
ALARM SYSTEM

P
LI

N
TH

 2
30

 H
IG

H

SERVICE
RISER

WATE
R
METE
R

SERVICE
RISER

SERVICE
RISER

5750

DRAI
N 
PIPE

A A

B
B

C C

D
D

CH=3210

COMMUNAL 
SERVICE
LOBBY

COMMUNAL SERVICE AREA

TB06CH08 CH08

TB06

TB06

CH08

CH08

CH08

CH08

TB06

TB06

CH08

CH08

CH08

CH08

TB06

TB06

CH08

CH08

CH08

CH08

TB06

TB06

CH08

CH08

CH08

CH08

TB06

TB06

CH08

CH08

CH08

CH08

TB06

TB06

CH08

CH08

CH08

CH08

MAIN ENTRANCE

EXTERIOR SEATINGEXTERIOR SEATING

DDA / STAFF 
ACCESS TO 
BASEMENT

CUSTOMER STAIR 
ACCESS TO BASEMENT

U
P

DDA LIFT DOWN

STAFF ACCESS TO 
BASEMENT

HOIST

PREP/PASS

STORE

BACK OF HOUSE CORRIDOR

RETAIL AREA

COBBLESTONE PATH

0 500 1500 2500 3500 4500 5500 mm

FOR COMMENT

DESIGN INTENT 

Rev: Details:Date:

Project:

Client:

Project ref No:

Dwg Title: Dwg. No:

Dwg Type:

Rev: Scale:

Drawn By:

Date:

• A1

Revisions: Issue Codes: P = Preliminary; T = Tender; C = Construction.

GENERAL NOTES: 
1. ALL FINISHES ARE TO CONFORM TO THE REQUIRED CURRENT BUILDING 
REGULATIONS IN THE APPLICABLE COUNTRY (IN RESTAURANTS ALL FINISHES 
ARE TO BE CLASS 1 OR EQUIVALENT.  
2. CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY ALL SITE DIMENSIONS, DRAWINGS, DETAILS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH 
ANY WORK.
3. ALL SPECIFIED ITEMS ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.
4. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A WORKING ENVIRONMENT WHICH CONFORMS TO 
THE CURRENT HEALTH AND SAFETY AT WORK CONDITIONS AND LOCAL 
AUTHORITY REGULATIONS. 
5. ALL FINISHES ARE TO BE CARRIED OUT TO A HIGH STANDARD. 
6. ANY DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE TAKEN FROM THE SETTING OUT PLAN ONLY AND 
ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FROM THE DRAWINGS.
    

7. IT IS THE CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO UNDER TAKE AND ENSURE 
THAT ANY BUILDING WORK IS CARRIED OUT UNDER THE LOCAL AUTHORITY 
REQUIREMENTS. 
8. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CHECK AND APPRAISE ALL DESIGN SHOP 
FITTINGS AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS AND OFFER ALTERNATIVES TO THE 
DESIGNER FOR APPROVAL. 
9. IN THE EVENT THAT DRAWING INFORMATION IS NOT THE SAME, AND IF THE 
DESIGNER AND OR SUPERVISING OFFICER ARE UNAVAILABLE FOR COMMENT, 
THE PROPOSED PLAN IS TO BE READ AS CORRECT. 
10.THIS DRAWING IS TO BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE OTHER 
RELEVANT CONSULTANTS DRAWINGS. 
11. COPYRIGHT OF FINCH INTERIORS . NOT TO BE REPRODUCED.
12. ALL REQUESTED DRAWINGS SHOWING FIXINGS AND CONSTRUCTION 
DETAILS ARE REQUIRED TO BE APPROVED BY DESIGNER PRIOR TO 
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.        

VAGABOND

UNIT 6 PADDINGTON

PROPOSED LICENSING

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

1807

LIC_01

MAY18

1:50

FET

F

  0          08.05.18        ISSUED FOR COMMENT

GROSS INTERNAL AREA 
180 SQM

GROSS EXTERNAL AREA 
40 SQM

SEATING LAYOUT 
INDICATIVE ONLY

  A          10.05.18        COVERS UPDATED; ISSUED FOR COMMENT
  B          25.05.18        HATCHING TO LINK WITH PROPOSED CONDITIONS ; ISSUED FOR COMMENT

REFER TO PROPOSED CONDITIONS 4 & 5

  C          30.05.18        HATCHING TO LINK WITH PROPOSED CONDITIONS ; ISSUED FOR COMMENT
  D          02.07.18        ISSUED FOR COMMENT

GREEN ARROW SHOWING THE DIRECTION OF EXIT

  E          05.07.18        ISSUED FOR COMMENT

TERRACE

PRIVATE 
TASTING 
AREA

  F          29.08.18        ISSUED FOR COMMENT

page 135



 
Applicant Supporting Documents        Appendix 2 
 
The applicant has submitted a number of documents in support of their application.  
 
The following documents are enclosed:  
 

• Objector letters x 4 
• Smoking policy 
• Operational management plan 
• Applicant presentation pack 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

page 136



page 137

spring
Highlight

spring_1
Highlight



page 138



page 139

spring_2
Highlight



page 140



page 141



page 142



page 143

spring_3
Highlight

spring_4
Highlight



page 144



Vagabond Wines Sheldon Square 

SMOKING POLICY 

Draft June 2018 

All members of the Vagabond team must uphold our commitment to ensuring the operation of 
our business does not disturb our neighbours. 
 
A key aspect of our operational management procedures is controlling smokers outside the 
premises. Customers outside the premises can present a risk of noise nuisance if not managed 
properly. 
 
The following smoking policy must be complied with at all times: 
 

1. Smokers will only be permitted to use the designated external terrace to smoke. Smokers 
shall not be permitted to smoke on the street or other public areas in Sheldon Square. 
 

2. Signage shall be displayed and maintained requesting customers to respect our 
neighbours and behave responsibly when smoking outside. 

 
3. Smokers must be monitored by staff and, if required, reminded to keep noise to a 

minimum when smoking – particularly later in the evening. 
 

4. Staff must respond promptly to any complaints received from our neighbours in relation 
to customers smoking or otherwise. 
 

5. During busy periods, the numbers of smokers permitted outside should be controlled to 
reduce the risk of large groups of smokers causing a nuisance. 

 
6. Staff must keep smoking breaks to an absolute minimum and pay utmost respect to our 

neighbours when smoking. 
 
Staff must contact a member of management if they have any queries arising in respect of this 
smoking policy. 

page 145



 
 

 

 

 

Operational Management Strategy 

 
Vagabond Wines 

Unit 6 Sheldon Square  
Paddington Central 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 146



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

2 
 

Contents 
 

1 Introduction & Purpose of Document .............................................................................. 3 

2      Premises & Customer Management…………………………………………….....................................5 

3 Dispersal Policy ............................................................................................................... 7 

4 Closing Procedure………………………………………………………………………………………………............10 

5 Control of Smells & Ventilation Systems………………………………………………………………………..11 

6 Deliveries, Servicing & Waste…………………………………………………………………………………………12 

7 OMS Summary & Effect ................................................................................................. 13 

 
 

 

 
  

page 147



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

3 
 

 

1. Introduction & Purpose of Document 

1.1. This Operational Management Strategy (“OMS”) has been prepared to set out the management 

strategy and guiding operational principles of the proposed use of Unit 6 Sheldon Square, 

Paddington Central (the “Premises”) by Vagabond Wines. 

1.2. Vagabond Wines is an award-winning operator specialising in fine wine and artisan food. The 

applicant’s awards include:  

• International Wine Challenge (2016) — Large Independent Wine Merchant of the Year 

• International Wine Challenge (2015) — Small Independent Wine Merchant of the Year 

• Decanter Retailer Awards (2014) — Small Independent Wine Merchant of the Year 

• Drinks Retailing Awards (2013) — Small Independent Wine Merchant of the Year 

• Drinks Retailing Awards (2013) — Newcomer of the Year 

• Harpers Wine & Spirits (2013) — Small Independent Wine Merchant of the Year 

• Harpers Wine & Spirits (2012) — New/Emerging Drinks Business of the Year 

• Harpers Wine & Spirits (2012) — Best Innovation of the Year 

• Timeout — Five Star Review & Shop of the Week 

1.3. Vagabond Wines business is founded upon:  

1.3.1. The retail sale of carefully selected wines for consumption off the Premises;  

1.3.2. The sale of the same wines for tasting and consumption on the Premises; and 

1.3.3. The sale of seasonal and artisan food from a menu tailored to complement the wine offer 

for consumption on the Premises.  

1.4. Vagabond Wines prides itself on a premium and high quality offer. The average price of a bottle 

of wine for retail sale is £14, which is approximately 3 times higher than a typical retailer selling 

wine for consumption off the Premises. Cheap price alcohol is not available at the Premises. 

1.5. Vagabond Wines has a proven track record across it’s 6 London locations. Tried and tested 

management controls ensure the business is operated to the highest possible standards in each 

page 148



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

4 
 

of its locations. This OMS includes a number of controls to ensure the Premises does not disturb 

adjoining occupiers and provides a valued asset to the Paddington Central amenity.  

1.6. The OMS sets out a commitment to a high standard of professional and responsible management. 

The implemented management systems will ensure that the Premises is operated successfully, 

sympathetically and without adversely affecting the local amenity.  

1.7. The Paddington Central area is dominated with mixed and wide ranging commercial uses 

including numerous offices, retail uses and licensed premises. In addition, residential units are 

located within the vicinity of the Premises. The primary objective of this OMS is to protect the 

amenity of local residents. 

1.8. The OMS includes a dispersal policy, to ensure the quick and quiet dispersal of customers, and a 

customer management policy, to ensure customers cause local residents no nuisance 

whatsoever. Further controls will be set out in the Premises Licence.  

1.9. Vagabond Wines’ management take their responsibilities as a neighbour very seriously. 

Employees go through an extensive induction and on-going refresher training programme 

covering all aspects of the business operation, ranging from customer care and management, 

right through to Health & Safety, and a responsible use of each Vagabond Wines unit in the local 

community. 

1.10. These operational controls are maintained to ensure all employees understand and 

promote Vagabond Wines’ responsibility to ensure the operation of the Premises has no adverse 

effect on local residents.  

page 149



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

5 
 

 

2 Premises & Customer Management  

2.1 The objective of this policy is to ensure customers use the Premises responsibly and are managed 

professionally by all members of staff.  All staff will be required to understand and support 

Vagabond Wines’ commitment to being responsible neighbours.   

2.2 The proposed hours of use are 10am to 11pm Monday to Sunday. The internal capacity of the 

Premises is anticipated to be approximately 150 (excluding staff).  

2.3 Vagabond Wines’ management team will work in partnership with Paddington Central security and 

management to promote the highest possible standards of management, supervision and public 

safety. The Paddington Central campus benefits from a 24 hour security presence and wide ranging 

CCTV coverage 

2.4 Vagabond Wines take pride in educating customers about wine and helping them to enjoy it. 

Excessive consumption of wine and intoxication is not permitted. Alcohol will not be sold to 

persons who are intoxicated. 

2.5 Customer behaviour that may cause a disturbance or nuisance to local residents will not be 

tolerated under any circumstances by Vagabond Wine’s management. Management controls will 

place particular attention on customers using the external area and when leaving the Premises at 

night. Staff will closely monitor the external area at all times to ensure customers outside are 

behaving responsibly and not causing any obstruction.   

2.6 Queues are not expected to form outside the Premises. In any event, procedures will be 

implemented to ensure that queues do not cause an obstruction and customers waiting in the 

queue do not cause a nuisance to adjoining occupiers. 

2.7 Customers who wish to smoke outside will be reminded to do so quietly and to respect local 

residents. Smoking areas will be monitored during sensitive times, for example during busier 

periods and during the evening. If necessary, the number of persons permitted to smoke outside 

page 150



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

6 
 

will be limited to avoid the risk of large groups of smokers causing a nuisance. Smokers will not be 

permitted to loiter outside for unnecessarily long periods. 

2.8 In the event a customer demonstrates behaviour contrary to Vagabond Wine’s standards, a duty 

manager will immediately ask the customer to quieten down and respect local residents.  If the 

customer fails to comply with a first warning that customer will be politely asked to leave the 

Premises immediately.   

2.9 Music will be played at modest levels to allow conversation in the Premises. This removes the risk 

of music noise emanating from the Premises and customers leaving the with raised voices.  

2.10 An incident log will continue to be recorded and maintained in respect of all incidents occurring at 

the Premises. The incident log must be regularly checked by a member of management. 

2.11 Notices will be displayed at the exit and in the external area reminding customers to respect local 

residents and use the Premises as quietly as possible.   

2.12 In addition, Vagabond Wines will have a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to promote the 

Licensing Objectives: the Prevention of Public Nuisance; the Prevention of Crime & Disorder; Public 

Safety; and the Protection of Children From Harm. 

 

 

  

page 151



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

7 
 

 

3 Dispersal Policy 

3.1 The objective of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure a quiet and controlled dispersal of customers – 

particularly at night.  

3.2 By following this Dispersal Policy, customers will be managed professionally and responsibly to 

ensure they make their journey home quickly without any adverse impact on our neighbours. Staff 

will be regularly reminded that local residents live in the Paddington Central campus. 

HOURS OF OPERATION 

3.3 All staff will be aware of the authorised opening hours under the planning permission, as follows: 

3.3.1 Monday to Sunday: 10am to 11pm 

3.4 This Policy will be followed throughout the day, although particular attention will be paid to 

customers leaving at night. 

ENTRANCES AND EXITS 

3.5 The main entrances/exits of the Premises are on Sheldon Square.  The entrances and exits will be 

monitored by staff and covered by CCTV.  

3.6 Clearly legible signs will be displayed at exits requesting customers to respect our local residents 

when leaving. 

DISPERSAL 

3.7 The primary point of dispersal is the main Sheldon Square exit.  From this exit, customers will 

disperse directly to the nearby transport links. 

3.8 Towards closing time customers will be politely reminded the Premises is about to close. 

page 152



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

8 
 

3.1 Members of staff will ensure customers are managed professionally and leave quickly and quietly.  

They will also politely request that any customers loitering outside the Premises to continue their 

journey home. 

3.2 Customers must be made aware of local transport links (see below). 

TRANSPORT 

3.3 A lot of customers are expected to be local residents who will arrive and depart by foot. 

3.4 The Premises is also very well serviced by public transport links, as set out below. Staff will be 

familiar with these transport links, so they can advise customers where required. 

TUBE 

3.4.1 Paddington, Warwick Avenue, Royal Oak and Edgware Road tube stations are within 

very easy walking distance from the Premises. 

3.4.2 Bayswater, Queensway and Lancaster Gate tube stations are accessible by foot, bus or 

taxi. 

OVERGROUND 

3.4.3 The closest overground station is Paddington. This station is within very close proximity 

to the Premises and is anticipated to be the primary public transport hub for customers.  

3.4.4 Other central London overground stations are easily accessible by taxi, tube or bus. 

BUSES  

3.4.5 The Premises is well serviced by public buses. TFL bus services are accessible by various 

nearby bus stops, including 46, 18, N18, 7, N7, 23 and 36, which go to a variety of 

destinations throughout the area. 

3.4.6 Staff will be familiar with the local bus services and will advise customers accordingly. 

 

page 153



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

9 
 

TAXI 

3.4.7 Cabs are available right through the day and night in the area. Customers are also 

expected to app-based services, such as uber. Customers will be directed to order pick 

up locations away from the nearest residential properties. 

3.4.8 Staff will assist customers calling a taxi if required. 

  

page 154



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

10 
 

 

4 Closing Procedure 

4.1 Management controls will be implemented to ensure that the closing procedure has no adverse 

impact on local residents. The procedure promotes a quick and quiet closure of the Premises. 

4.2 Management controls will include: 

4.2.1 Ensuring all customers will be off the Premises by the authorised closing times set out 

above. 

4.2.2 A prompt clean and clear up of the Premises as soon as possible after closure. 

4.2.3 Ensuring employees will leave the Premises quickly and quietly, at all times following the 

Dispersal Policy. 

4.2.4 Ensuring employees will not be permitted to loiter outside the Premises or smoke outside 

after closing.  

  

page 155



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

11 
 

 

5 Control of Smells & Ventilation Systems 

5.1 Vagabond Wines uses a very high-end recirculating unit in its current premises (PST Pollustop 
Advanced Air Purification Unit). This system has recently been approved by the Planning Authority 
in respect of Vagabond Wines premises in the Victoria Nova development. 

5.2 The PST Pollustop Advanced Air Purification Unit system: 

• Is specially developed for commercial kitchens operating in dense urban locations  

• Allows low level discharge for exhaust ductwork 

• Respects the neighbourhood due to minimal cooking odours and pollution (improved external air 
quality in surrounding areas of the kitchen) 

• Has lower energy consumption due an efficient heat recovery system, sustainable over time  

• Has increased filter lifetimes due to the Capture Ray technology which neutralises grease and 
odours   

5.3 This system avoids the need for extraction and therefore eliminates the usual risks associated with 
potential nuisance caused by noise or odour. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 156



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

12 
 

6 Deliveries, Servicing & Waste 

6.1 Vagabond Wines will comply with Paddington Central’s delivery system. This requires no deliveries 
at podium level to ensure deliveries will not impact upon the residential occupiers. Deliveries are 
expected to take place from the dedicated service area accessed from Harrow Road and then via 
the goods lift.  

6.2 It is anticipated that most deliveries will be made by small / medium sized vans and that these will 
be limited to a short waiting time to allow for loading / unloading. Deliveries and collections will 
be arranged at appropriate times to avoid the risk of this activity causing a nuisance to local 
residents. 

6.3 Vagabond Wines will support Paddington Central’s zero waste to landfill policy. All waste will be 
taken to the Paddington Central communal waste refuse collection point.  

6.4 Cardboard will be flattened before being taken to the designated container. Recyclable materials 
are to be placed in the relevant containers for collection. General waste will be placed in the 
general waste containers and will be compacted by trained Paddington Central compactor 
operator staff. The waste streams will then be collected by a third party contractor.  

6.5 Kitchen waste will be taken to the designated Paddington Central collection point. Separate bins 
are provided for mixed glass and food waste. Waste will not be left out at podium level or in the 
canalside retail corridor.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

page 157



 

Operational Management Strategy   
 

13 
 

7 OMS Summary & Effect 

7.1 A culmination of all the controls and safeguards, together with the type of offer, customer and 

purpose of visit, ensure the Premises will be operated successfully and with no adverse impact on 

the local amenity. 

7.2 The measures set out in this OMS will supplement the Premises Licence and Planning Permission 

conditions ensuring the proposed use is appropriate and will provide an attractive addition to the 

Paddington Central campus. 

page 158



Company Overview 

Stephen W. Finch 
August 2018 

page 159



1	
Vagabond Victoria 

page 160



Our Properties 

4	

1. Fulham (2010) 

page 161

Amy Catlin
Rectangle



Our Properties 

5	

2. Charlotte Street (2013) 

page 162

Amy Catlin_1
Rectangle



Our Properties 

6	

3. Spitalfields (2015) 

page 163

Amy Catlin_2
Rectangle



Our Properties 

7	

4. Northcote Road (2016) 

page 164

Amy Catlin_3
Rectangle



Our Properties 

8	

5. Victoria (2017) 

page 165

Amy Catlin_4
Rectangle



Our Properties 

9	

6. Battersea Power Station (Dec 2017) 

page 166

Amy Catlin_5
Rectangle



What Consumers Like About Vagabond 

10	

Wine	
Bar	

Wine	
Shop	

• 100	wines	by	the	glass	
• DIY	/	no	gatekeepers	
• Great	food	without	fuss	

• Try-before-you-buy	
• Compelling	range	
• Great	staff	

Customers	enjoy	discovering	new	wines	in	an	exciting	yet	relaxed	alternative	to	traditional	
bars	and	restaurants.		Having	100	wines	available	by	the	sample	or	glass,	which	customers	
can	serve	themselves,	is	a	compelling	and	unique	draw.	

page 167

Amy Catlin_6
Rectangle



Stephen	W.	Finch	
Founder	&	Director	
•  Ex-management	consultant	
(strategy	&	innovation;	8	yrs)	

•  Ranked	56th	in	Drinks	
Retailing	News’	“Top	100	
Most	Influential	People	in	
Wine	2017”	

Mark	Flounders	
Buyer	&	Wholesale	Mgr.	
•  10+	years	in	wine	retail	
•  Experience	with	wholesale	
companies	in	Australia	

•  Focus	on	Australia/NZ	and	
Germany	

•  Been	with	Vagabond	since	
the	beginning	

Colin	Thorn	
Events	&	Education	Mgr.	
•  10+	years	in	wine	retail	
•  Experience	with	Nicolas,	
Jeroboams,	Bottle	Apostle	

•  Focus	on	Burgundy,	Loire	and	
Germany	

•  Been	with	Vagabond	since	
the	beginning	

Strong Team 

14	

Vagabond	has	one	of	the	strongest	teams	in	the	business.	We	have	no	problem	recruiting	the	
best	people	and	equity	for	senior	management	ensures	they	remain	with	the	business.	

Tessa	Whitehead	
Operations	Manager	
•  Former	Operations	Manager	
at	Wahaca	(6	yrs)	

•  Recruited	away	from	Soho	
House	

•  Joined	Vagabond	in	Spring	
2015	

page 168



Awards and Accolades 

15	

2010	 2013	2012	2011	 2014	 2015	 2016	 2017	

★★★★★	

Best Top Merchant 
of the Year 

(up to three stores)

Best Top Merchant 
of the Year 

(up to three stores)

Vagabond	has	consistently	been	awarded	“best	UK	wine	merchant”	from	all	the	major	awards	
organisations,	among	other	prestigious	and	valuable	accolades.	

Best	Small		
Wine	Chain	

Best	Large		
Wine	Chain	

No.	1	Wine	
Merchant	in	UK	

Newcomer	of	
the	Year	

Best	
Independent	

Wine	Merchant	
5	Star	Review	

Newcomer		
of	the	Year	

Best	Small	
Independent	

Wine	Merchant	

Innovation		
of	the	Year	

Best	Small	
Independent	

Wine	Merchant	All	our	properties	
have	a	4+	rating.	

page 169

Amy Catlin_7
Rectangle



 
Premises History         Appendix 3 

 
 

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 170



 
 

Appendix 4 
 
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant 
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority 
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing 
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and 
have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require 

or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in 
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 

page 171



less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 

 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, 

or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects 
of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a 
disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 
 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up 
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available 
to customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
 

(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and 

 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 
available. 

 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence 
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.  
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol. 

page 172



 
8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 

off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

 
(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D+(DxV) 

 
Where - 

  
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty     

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, 

or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 

Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the 
rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 

page 173



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
9. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.  

 
10. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent 
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
11. Food comprising of cheese and charcuterie platters, similar light food and non-intoxicating 

beverages, including drinking water, shall be available in all parts of the premises where 
alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises. 

 
12. Alcohol for consumption on the premises shall not be sold or supplied otherwise than for 

consumption by persons who are seated, save for:  
 

(i) the areas cross hatched in blue on the plans 
(ii) the area hatched black on the plans when in use for a bona fide pre-booked wine 

tasting event.  
 
13. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed containers only, 

save for alcohol sales to customers for consumption within the designated external 
seating areas where such consumption is by persons who are seated. 

 
14. Whenever the dedicated external seating areas shown on the approved plans are used 

for the consumption of alcohol then there shall be at least one member of staff on duty 
whose role requires them to regularly monitor and supervise the use of those seating 
areas. 

 
15. All outside tables and chairs within the dedicated ground floor outside seating area shall 

be rendered unusable by 23:00 hours Monday to Saturday and by 22:30 hours on 
Sunday.  

 
16. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, 

shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. 
 
17. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 

authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
a. all crimes reported to the venue; 
b. all ejections of patrons; 
c. any complaints received concerning crime and disorder; 
d. any incidents of disorder; 
e. all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons; 
f. any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning 
equipment; 
g. any refusal of the sale of alcohol; and 
h. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 

page 174



18. Notices shall be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the 
premises to respect the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area 
quietly. 

 
19. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such 
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 

 
20. Other than where deliveries take place in accordance with the Paddington Central delivery 

arrangements allowing delivery to the dedicated delivery area no deliveries to the 
premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 on the following day. 

 
21. Other than where refuse is disposed of and collected in accordance with the Paddington 

Central refusal collection arrangements allowing collections from the dedicated area, all 
waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minutes 
before the scheduled collection times. 

 
22. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall 

emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the 
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.  

 
23. All windows and external doors shall be kept closed before 08.00 and after 21.00 hours, 

except for immediate access and egress of persons. 
 
24. No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the capacity of the premises 

has been determined by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and the licensing 
authority has replaced this condition on the licence with a condition detailing the capacity 
so determined. 

 
25. This Premises Licence will have no effect until the Licensing Authority are satisfied that 

the premises is constructed or altered in accordance with the reasonable requirements of 
Westminster Environmental Health Consultation Team, at which time this condition will be 
removed from the Licence. 

 
26. Before the premises are open to the public, the plans deposited with the application or 

subsequently substituted plans will be checked by the Environmental Health Consultation 
Team to ensure they are an accurate reflection of the premises constructed.  

 
27. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises to smoke shall be 

restricted to the designated terrace area shown on the licence plan.  
 
28. No super strength beers, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by volume) 

or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders supplied in 
glass bottles.  

 
Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health 
 
None 
 
Conditions proposed by the Paddington Waterways and Maida Vale Society  
 
29. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or 

placed in outside areas on Monday to Saturday between (20.00) hours and (08.00) 
hours and Sunday (18.00) hours and (10.00) on the following day.  

 
Conditions proposed by the South East Bayswater Resident Association 
 

page 175



30. Alcohol to be ancillary to substantial food to persons seated and by waiter/waitress 
service. 

 

page 176



 
Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity    Appendix 5 
 
Resident Count 98 
 

Premises within 75 metres of 6 Sheldon Square 

Licence Number Trading Name Address Premises 
Type Time Period 

16/04280/LIPRW Beany Green 
Cafe 

6 Sheldon 
Square London 

W2 6HY 
Cafe 

Thursday to 
Saturday; 

08:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday to 

Wednesday; 
08:00 - 21:30 

15/02168/LIPV 
Sheldon Square 
Amphitheatre & 
Outdoor Spaces 

Amphitheatre 
And Outdoor 

Spaces Sheldon 
Square London 

Theatre 
Monday to 

Sunday; 00:00 
- 00:00 

15/08017/LIPDPS Poncho 
12 Sheldon 

Square London 
W2 6EZ 

Restaurant 
Monday to 

Sunday; 07:00 
- 22:30 

18/06150/LIPDPS Sainsburys 
14 Sheldon 

Square London 
W2 6EZ 

Shop 
Monday to 

Sunday; 00:00 
- 00:00 

17/08777/LIPVM Pergola, Plot 5 Kingdom Street 
London Not Recorded 

Monday to 
Saturday; 

12:00 - 23:00 | 
Sunday; 12:00 

- 22:30 

18/02784/LIPDPS Zizzi 
17 Sheldon 

Square London 
W2 6EP 

Restaurant 
Monday to 

Sunday; 10:00 
- 23:30 

page 177



17/04082/LIPN 

Paddington 
Barge Opposite 
Hammersmith 
And City Line 

Entrance 

Paddington 
Central Bishop's 

Bridge Road 
London W2 6BA 

Cafe 

Monday to 
Thursday; 

08:00 - 23:30 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 

08:00 - 00:00 | 
Sunday; 08:00 

- 22:30 | 
Sundays before 
Bank Holidays; 
08:00 - 00:00 

18/00871/LIPVM The Union 
Paddington 

13 Sheldon 
Square London 

W2 6DJ 
Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 

09:00 - 23:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 

- 23:00 

13/03174/LIPDPS Massis 
9 Sheldon 

Square London 
W2 6HY 

Shop (large) 

Monday to 
Thursday; 

09:00 - 00:00 | 
Friday to 
Saturday; 

09:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 09:00 

- 23:00 

 

page 178



Vagabond Wines, 6 Sheldon Square

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 OS 100021668

September 18, 2018

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017. OS 100019597

0
0.02

0.04
0.01

mi

0
0.03

0.06
0.015

km

1:1,250

 

page 179



This page is intentionally left blank



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   
Date:  27 September 2018 

   
Licensing Ref No:  18/08485/LIPN - New Premises Licence 

   
Title of Report:  Basement 

23 Frith Street 
London 
W1D 4RR 

   
Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

   
Wards involved:  West End 

   
Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  

 
   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Mrs Shannon Pring 
Senior Practitioner for Street Trading and Enforcement 

   
Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 3217 

Email: spring3@westminster.gov.uk 
 
 
  

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 181

Agenda Item 3



1. Application 
 

1-A Applicant and premises 
 

Application Type: New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 
 

Application received date: 20 July 2018 
Applicant: Tmclub Ltd 
Premises: N/A 
Premises address: Basement 

23 Frith Street 
London 
W1D 4RR 

Ward: 
 

West End 

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

West End 

Premises description: 
 

The applicant proposes to operate the premises as a 
Restaurant and Private Member’s club.  

Premises licence history: 
 

This is a new premises licence application; however, the 
premises currently benefits from a premises licence 
(18/00862/LIPVM). The applicant has recently acquired the 
lease to the premises and has submitted an application to 
transfer the premises licence into their name; however, the 
consultation date for this application does not end until 27 
September. The applicant has not been able to submit an 
application to vary the premises licence. This is the basis for 
the new premises licence application. The applicant intends to 
surrender the premises licence (18/00862/LIPVM or 
subsequent reference) if the new premises licence application 
is granted.   
 
Full details of the premises history can be found at Appendix 
3. 

Applicant submissions: There are no submissions from the applicant.  
 
1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours 

 
Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors 

 
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 

 
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 
End: 03:30 03:30 03:30 03:30 03:30 03:30 01:00 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
 
On Sundays prior to bank holidays from 23:00 until 03:30.  

 
Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: 

 
On sales 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00 
End: 02:30 02:30 02:30 02:30 02:30 02:30 01:00 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
 
On Sundays prior to bank holidays from 10:00 until 02:30. 

 

page 182



Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 

 
Start: 09:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 09:00 
End: 03:30 03:30 03:30 03:30 03:30 03:30 01:00 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the 
start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
 
On Sundays prior to bank holidays from 09:00 until 03:30. 

 
2. Representations 

 
2-A Responsible Authorities 

 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Licensing Authority  

Representative:  Ms Daisy Gadd 
Received:  
 

16 August 2018 

  
I write in relation to the application submitted for a New Premises Licence for 23 Frith Street.  
 
As a responsible authority under section 13(4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended under 
the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2003 the Licensing Authority have considered your 
application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to this application and how 
the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives;  
 

• Public Nuisance  
• Prevention of Crime & Disorder 
• Public Safety  
• Protection of Children from Harm  

 
This application seeks to permit the following licensable activities:  
 

• Late Night Refreshment:  
o Monday to Saturday from 23:00 to 03:30  
o Sunday from 23:00 to 01:00  

• Supply of Alcohol (on): 
o Monday to Saturday from 10:00 to 02:30  
o Sunday from 12:00 to 01:00  

 
The premises is located within the West End Cumulative Impact Area and as such a number 
of policy points must be considered, namely CIP1, HRS1, RNT2, and PB2.  
 
The premises currently has the benefit of a premises licence under reference 
18/00862/LIPVM. I have attached the current premises licence to this email. The premises is 
currently licensed for the following activities:  
 

• Performance of Dance  
• Performance of Live Music  
• Playing of Recorded Music  
• Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performance of 

Dance  
• Late Night Refreshment  
• Sale by Retail of Alcohol  

page 183



 
The current premises licence also has the benefit of the following condition: 
 
“The number of persons accommodated at the premises shall be 60 persons excluding staff”.  
 
The Licensing Authority has concerns with this application, given its location with a 
Cumulative Impact Area and the fact that the applicant is seeking to increase the capacity of 
the premises to 90 persons (excluding staff). 
 
Policy CIP1 states that the applicant “must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative 
impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas” and it will therefore be for the applicant to address 
this policy concern, given their proposed increase in capacity of 30 persons.  
 
Further discussions will be held with the applicant prior to the hearing and any further 
documentation will be forwarded on for Members information.  
 
Please accept this as a formal representation.  
 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Environmental Health Service 

Representative: Anil Drayan 
 

Received: 
 

16 August 2018 

 
I refer to the application for a new premises licence for the above premises which is located 
in the West End Cumulative Impact Area. 
  
The applicant has submitted plans of the premises showing the ground floor and basement, 
drawing no 163-PL-00, dated 13/07/2018. 
 
The following licensable activities are being sought: 
  

1.  To provide for the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ the premises between 10:00 and 02:30 
Monday to Saturday and 12:00 to 01:00 Sunday 

2.  Provision of Late Night Refreshment ‘Indoors’ 23:00 and 03:30 Monday to Saturday 
and 23:00 and 01:00 Sunday 

3.  For both of the above licensable activities from end of permitted hours on New Year’s 
Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day and on Sundays prior to Bank 
Holiday’s 10:00 to 02:30 

 
I wish to make the following representations based on the plans submitted and the 
supporting operating schedule: 
 

1.  The hours requested for and the Supply of Alcohol may lead to an increase in Public 
Nuisance in the West End Cumulative Impact Area 

2.  The hours requested for and the Provision of Late Night Refreshment may lead to an 
increase in the West End Cumulative Impact Area 

3.  The non- standard times requested may lead to an increase in the West End 
Cumulative Impact Area 
 

Environmental Health also makes the following further comments: 
 

• The applicant has offered an extensive list of conditions for the licensable activities 
proposed which largely mirror those on the existing licence, 18/00862/LIPVM, but 
clarification is nevertheless sought on how both licences shall operate. 

page 184



• No justification has been provided on Public Safety grounds for the increase in 
capacity and representation is therefore also made on this aspect to the application 
as presented. 
 

• Regulated Entertainments has not been applied for in this application and whether 
this provides sufficient mitigation for the increase in capacity with regards to 
Cumulative Area policy considerations Entertainment Health may decide that this 
may still be a matter for the Licensable sub-Committee to determine. 

 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police Service 

Representative: PC Bryan Lewis 
Received: 
 

15 August 2018 
 

 
With reference to the above applications, I am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, 
as a Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as it is our belief that if granted 
these applications would undermine the Licensing Objectives.  
 
The venue is located in the West End Cumulative Impact Area, a locality where there is 
traditionally high levels of crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause 
further policing problems in an already demanding area.  
 

 
 
2-B Other Persons 

 
Resident representation 1 

Received:  
 

14 August 2018 

Status:  Neutral 
Hi, Glad to see such a project taking place but could we get more information regarding the 
efforts that will be made to 1. keep the place quiet for neighbours leaving upstairs 2. keep the 
place clean 3. assure easy access to the flats above during opening hours? 
 
Happy to discuss in direct with the owner and get more informations about the project! 
 
The Licensing Service acknowledged the resident’s representation and requested 
permission to provide his details to the applicant’s solicitor to enable them to provide 
him with the information that he requested. The resident gave the Licensing Service 
permission on 15 August 2018 and his details were passed on to the Applicant 
solicitors on the same day. 
Resident representation 2 

Received:  
 

17 August 2018 

Status: Opposed 
I write to make a relevant representation to the above application on behalf of The Soho 
Society. 
 
The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds of 
prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder and cumulative impact in the 
West End Cumulative Impact Area. 
 
About The Soho Society 

page 185



The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972. The 
society is a recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place to live, 
work or visit by preserving and enhancing the area's existing diversity of character and uses, 
and by improving its facilities, amenities and environment. In particular, the society supports 
the Westminster City Council's policies, including the cumulative impact policy, as set out in 
the Statement of Licensing Policy 2016. 
 
Application summary  
The applicant seeks opening hours on Mon-Sat from 09.00-02.30, Sun 09.00-01.00, with the 
sale of alcohol on Mon-Sat from 10.00-02.30, Sun 12.00-01.00, and late night refreshment 
until 03.30 Mon-Sat and until 01.00 on Sundays. The application also seeks to increase the 
capacity to 90 (current capacity is 60). 
 
The premises are located in the heart of the West End Cumulative Impact Area, at the 
junction of Frith and Old Compton Streets, where noise levels already breach WHO, EU and 
Government guidelines. In the West End Cumulative Impact Area, Old Compton Street is 
possibly the most saturated in terms of licensed premises. The immediate area does include 
a significant number of private domestic residences, and the residents have to deal with 
almost constant noise and activity, which will be intensified by any premises seeking to 
increase their capacity. This application seeks a 50% increase in capacity which sets a 
difficult precedent in terms of cumulative impact.  
 
We note that this is a new licence application as, we believe, the premises have changed 
hands. The applicant is Tmclub Ltd and it appears that they are not seeking to transfer the 
current licence to themselves. We further note that the late hours (of the current licence) were 
granted when the premises declared itself a LGBTQ members-only venue after 01.00 which, 
considering the loss of many such venues in London, deemed it a worthy exception to policy. 
However, as it is now presenting as a new licence application, if it is not explicitly a LGBTQ 
venue, we would respectfully request that the hours revert either to those held before it 
became a members-only LGBTQ club or to core hours as defined in Westminster policy. 
Whatever the outcome of this application, we would also appreciate a condition forbidding 
deliveries or the setting out of rubbish between the hours of 23.00-08.00.  
 
Licensing policy 
This area has been identified by the Westminster City Council (2.4.1 of the Statement of 
Licensing Policy, as amended) as under stress because the cumulative effect of the 
concentration of late night and drink led premises and night cafes has led to serious problems 
of disorder and/or public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other businesses.  
  
The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative effects of 
licences on the area as a whole (2.4.5 of the policy). The policies are intended to be strict and 
will only be overridden in genuinely exceptional circumstances (2.4.2 of the policy). The 
growth in the entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked deterioration in the quality 
of life and well-being of local residents and it has jeopardised the sustainability of the 
community. Soho has a substantial residential community and many of these residents suffer 
from problems such as, but not limited to, high levels of noise nuisance, problems with waste, 
urinating and defecating in the streets, threats to public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime 
and disorder and the change in character of historic areas. 
                                                                
For the reasons I have set out, we believe that the application, if granted in its present form, 
would fail to promote the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of 
crime and disorder, and cumulative impact in the West End Cumulative Impact Area. 
 
Please let me know if any proposals are made to amend the application. 
 
      

 

page 186



3. Policy & Guidance 
 

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply: 
 
Policy HRS1 applies (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this 

policy  will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to 
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in 
this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other 
relevant policies.  
 
For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises: 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
 
For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
Monday to Thursday: 09:00 to 23.30 
Friday and Saturday: 09:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09:00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09:00 to 22:30 

Policy CIP1 applies (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the 
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, 
and premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than 
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy 
HRS1. 
 
(ii) Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative 
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must 
demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in the 
Cumulative Impact Areas. 

Policy RNT2 applies Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this 
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, 
PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they will not 
add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas. 
 

 
 
  

page 187



4. Equality Implications 
 

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to  
its public sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In  
summary, section 149 provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of  
its functions, have due regard to the need to:  

 
(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that 
is prohibited by or under this Act;  
(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and  
(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristics and persons who do not share it.  

 
Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics as 
age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, 
sex, and sexual orientation. 

 
 
5. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents  

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Report author: Mrs Shannon Pring 

Senior Practitioner for Street Trading and Enforcement 
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 3217 

Email: spring3@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background 
papers please contact the report author. 
 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

April 2018 

4 Licensing Authority representation 16 August 2018 
5 Environmental Health Service representation 16 August 2018 
6 Metropolitan Police Service representation 15 August 2018 
7 Resident 1 representation 14 August 2018 
8 Resident 2 representation 17 August 2018 

 
  

page 188



Premises Plans          Appendix 1 
 
The premises licence plans are enclosed. 

  

page 189



REV DATE REVISION NOTES

DRAWING STATUS

CLIENT

This drawing is the property of Rosendale Design.
Copyright is reserved to them and the drawing is issued on the
condition that it is not copied, either wholly or in part, without the
written consent of Rosendale Design.

All Dimensions to be checked and verified on site prior to the
commencement of any work.No construction is to be conducted
based on these drawings.

Rosendale Design

DRAWN

REVISION

DRAWING NO.

SCALEPROJECT NO.

APPROVED

DRAWING TITLE

DATE

GROUND & BASEMENT
FLOOR LICENSING PLAN

/

1/50 @ A1
1/100 @ A3

-

CO2

LEGEND:
Red line denotes Licensable Area

- Denotes Means of Escape

- Emergency Light

- Smoke Detector

- CO2 Fire Extinguisher

- Water Fire Extinguisher

- Fire Blanket

- Fire Alarm Call Point

- Control Panel with Sounders

- All internal doors and walls are to be 30 min
FR unless otherwise stated

H O2

FB

S

CO2 H O2

SS

CLIENT

PROJECT TITLE

STUDIO 1&2
7 CUBITT ST
LONDON
WC1X 0LN
www.rosendaledesign.com

XAVIER ROUSSET &
GEAROID DEVANY

163-PL-00

FOR COMMENT

JR

JR

163

13.07.2018

FRITH STREET

16.07.18- COMMENT

Scale 1:50
Ground Floor Plan1

Scale 1:50
Basement Floor Plan2

FR
ITH

 S
TR

EE
T

2

CO2 H O2 FB

E
SM

KITCHEN

BAR

CLOAK STORE

FEMALE WC

MALE WC

DISPLAY

DISPLAY

DISPLAY

ARCH 01ARCH 02

ARCH 03

W/S

W/SW/S

SCULLERY

COFFEE

PDR

STAFF WC &
CHANGE & OFFICE

E
SM

S

S

S

S

S S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

SM

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

COVERS: 83

EXISTING WC TO BE
CONVERTED INTO STAFF
OFFICE& CHANING AREA

ONE TOILET TO BE
RETAINED FOR STAFF USE

STORE

page 190

Ryan Peermamode
Cross-Out

Ryan Peermamode_1
Cross-Out



Applicant Supporting Documents        Appendix 2 
 
There are no submissions from the Applicant.  

  

page 191



Premises History         Appendix 3 
 

Licence & Appeal History  
 
 
 
Application 
 

 
Details of 
Application 

 
Date Determined 

 
Decision 

11/10780/LIPN New premises licence 
application 

17.01.2012 Granted by 
Licensing Sub-
Committee 

12/02027/LIPVM Application for a minor 
variation 

26.03.2012 Refused under 
delegated authority  

12/04407/LIPVM Application for a minor 
variation 

13.06.2012 Refused under 
delegated authority  

12/07049/LIPV Application for a 
variation of the 
premises licence 

27/09/2012 Granted by 
Licensing Sub-
Committee 

13/04709/LIPV Application for a 
variation of the 
premises licence 

05/09/2013 Granted by 
Licensing Sub-
Committee 

14/02842/LIPV Application for a 
variation of the 
premises licence 

12/06/2014 Granted by 
Licensing Sub-
Committee 

15/03256/LIPCHT Application to change 
the trading name of 
the premises 

29/04/2015 Granted under 
Delegated Authority 

17/04730/LIPVM Application for a minor 
variation 

25/05/2017 Granted under 
Delegated Authority 

17/08037/LIPV Application for a 
variation of the 
premises licence 

04/10/2017 Refused by 
Licensing Sub-
Committee 

18/00862/LIPVM Application for a minor 
variation 

21/02/2018 Granted under 
Delegated Authority 

18/10754/LIPT Transfer application Consultation ends 
27 September 2018 

 

 
There is no appeal history 
 

page 192



Temporary Event Notice History 
 

 
Temporary Event 
Notice 
 

 
Event Duration 

 
Date Determined 

 
Decision 

15/00125/LITENP 21:00 30/01/2015 to 
04:00 31/01/2015 

30/01/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/00749/LITENP 00:01 14/02/2015 to 
03:00 14/02/2015 

07/07/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/01073/LITENP 20:00 27/02/2015 
to 03:00 28/02/2015 

19/02/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/01867/LITENP 20:00 28/03/2015 to 
03:00 29/03/2015 

02/04/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/02235/LITENP 20:00 04/04/2015 to 
03:00 05/04/2015 

02/04/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/02804/LITENP 20:00 24/04/2015 to 
03:00 25/04/2015 

24/04/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/03826/LITENP 20:00 29/05/2015 to  
03:00 31/05/2015 

26/05/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/04255/LITENP 20:00 05/06/2015 to 
03:00 06/06/2015 

01/10/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/04859/LITENP 20:00 26/06/2015 to 
03:00 28/06/2015 

26/02/2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/07014/LITENP 20:00 28/08/2015 to 
03:00 29/08/2015 

10/12/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/07018/LITENP 00:01 29/08/2015 to 
03:00 29/08/2015 

28/08/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

15/08032/LITENP 20:00 02/10/2015 to 
03:00 03/10/2015 

24/09/2015 Event allowed to 
proceed 

16/00938/LITENP 20:00 05.02.2016 to 
04:00 06.02.2016 

02.03.2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

page 193



16/02113/LITENP 20:00 04/03/2016 to 
03:00 06/03/2016 

03/03/2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

16/04062/LITENP 20:00 30/04/2016 to 
03:00 01/05/2016 

27/05/2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

16/05483/LITENP 20:00 03/06/2016 to 
03:00 05/06/2016 

27/05/2016 Invalid Notice 

16/05993/LITENP 15:00 25/06/2016 to 
05:00 26/06/2016 

20/06/2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

16/12685/LITENP 20:00 07/12/2016 to 
03:00 08/11/2016 

09/12/2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

16/12687/LITENP 20:00 13/12/2016 to 
04:00 15/12/2016 

21/11/2016 Invalid Notice 

16/12689/LITENP 20:00 29/11/2016 to 
04:00 31/11/2016 

21/11/2016 Event allowed to 
proceed 

16/13395/LITENP 20:00 13/12/2016 to 
04:00 15/12/2016 

08/12/2016 Event counter 
noticed – 
Representation 
received on a Late 
TEN 

16/13397/LITENP 20:00 17/12/2016 to 
04:00 18/12/2016 

08/12/2016 Event counter 
noticed – 
Representation 
received on a Late 
TEN 

16/13402/LITENP 20:00 20/12/2016 to 
04:00 21/12/2016 

19/12/2016 Event granted by 
Licensing sub-
committee 

16/14045/LITENP 20:00 31/12/2016 to 
04:00 01/01/2017 

10/05/2017 Event counter 
noticed – 
Representation 
received on a Late 
TEN 

17/02957/LITENP 20:00 28/03/2017 to 
03:00 29/03/2017 

24/03/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/03095/LITENP 20:00 31/03/2017 to 
03:00 02/04/2017 

04/04/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

page 194



17/03408/LITENP 21:00 14/04/2017 to 
03:00 16/04/2017 

03/05/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/03409/LITENP 20:00 07/04/2017 to 
03:00 09/042017 

06/04/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/04216/LITENP 20:00 05/05/2017 to 
03:00 07/05/2017 

09/05/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/04704/LITENP 00:00 20/05/2017 to 
03:00 20/05/2017  

15/06/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/05667/LITENP 00:01 03/06/2017 to 
03:00 03/06/2017 

01/06/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/05673/LITENP 20:00 02/06/2017 to 
03:00 04/06/2017 

26/05/2017 Invalid Notice 

17/06131/LITENP 22:00 16/06/2017 to 
03:00 18/06/2017 

13/06/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/06134/LITENP 13:00 08/07/2017 to 
04:00 09/07/2017 

13/06/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/06136/LITENP 22:00 30/06/2017 to 
03:00 02/07/2017 

13/06/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/08393/LITENP 21:00 04/08/2017 to 
03:00 06/08/2018 

08/08/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

17/08677/LITENP 00:01 12/08/2017 to 
03:00 12/08/2018 

22/08/2017 Event allowed to 
proceed 

 
  

 
  

page 195



 
Appendix 4 

 
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the Licensing 
Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant the licence 
subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations 
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating 
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions, 
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or proposed 
as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority or an 
interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing service 
but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and have not 
necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor 

does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who 

holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry 

out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the 
premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require 

or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which 
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 
 

(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in 
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage 

or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or 
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 

page 196



 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 

in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of 
drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than 

where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a 
disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that 

an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the 
sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with 
the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to 
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 
photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 
 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
 

(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which 
is available to customers on the premises; and 

 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of 

alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 
 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence 
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged 18 
or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.  For 
premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol. 
 
8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or 

off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

page 197



 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
 

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 
 

P = D+(DxV) 
 

Where - 
  

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty     

were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 

the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    alcohol 

under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the 
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply 
in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value 

Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall 
be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest 
penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the 
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the 
rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies 
of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 
the second day. 

 

page 198



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
9.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an 

authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours 
of the incident and will record the following: 
(a) all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment 
(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
10.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or 
authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period. 

 
11.  A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent 
CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
12.  The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only, save for the designated 

bar area. 
 
13. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages shall be available in all parts of the 

premises here alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises. 
 
14.  There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises. 
 
15.  The number of persons accommodated at the premises shall be 90 persons excluding 

staff. 
 
16.  Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly. 
 
17.  No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 

structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
18.  The pavement from the building line to the kerb edge immediately outside the premises, 

including gutter/channel at its junction with the kerb edge, shall be swept and or washed 
and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse 
storage arrangements. 

 
19.  All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 

minutes before the scheduled collection times. 
 
20.  No rubbish, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or placed in outside areas 

between 2300 hours and 0800 hours. 
 
Condition 20 is also requested by the Soho Society 

page 199



 
21.  There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all 

times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual 
Entertainment Venue licence. 

 
22.  Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises 

building. 
 
23.  A daily log is to be maintained to ensure that any capacity limit set for the basement is 

recorded hourly and can be properly monitored. Information regarding the capacity will 
be given to an authorised officer or Police Officer on request. 

 
24.  The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free 

of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the 
plans provided. 

 
25.  The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape provisions, 

emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and mechanical equipment, 
shall at all material times be maintained in good condition and full working order. 

 
25.  All exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key, code, card 

or similar means. 
 
26.  All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held open other 

than by an approved device. 
 
27.  The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be 

conspicuous. 
 
28.  Any special effects or mechanical installations shall be arranged and stored so as to 

minimize any risk to the safety of those using the premises. The following special effects 
will only be used on 10 days prior notice being given to the Licensing Authority where 
consent has not previously been given: 
o Dry ice and cryogenic fog  
o Smoke machines and fog generators  
o Pyrotechnics including fire works  
o Firearms  
o Lasers  
o Explosives and highly flammable substances o Real flame  
o Strobe lighting.  

 
29.  No person shall give at the premises any exhibition, demonstration or performance of 

hypnotism, mesmerism or any similar act or process which produces or is intended to 
produce in any other person any form of induced sleep or trance in which susceptibility 
of the mind of that person to suggestion or direction is increased or intended to be 
increased.  

 
NOTE: (1) This rule does not apply to exhibitions given under the provisions of Section 
2(1A) and 5 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.  

 
30.  The premises shall only operate as a restaurant: -  
 

(i) in which customers are shown to their table,  
(ii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the 
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non-disposable crockery,  
(iii) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate 
consumption, and  

page 200



(iv) where intoxicating liquor shall not be sold, supplied, or consumed on the premises 
otherwise than to persons who are bona fide taking substantial table meals and provided 
always that the consumption of intoxicating liquor by such persons is ancillary to taking 
such meals.  

 
Notwithstanding, alcohol may be supplied and consumed prior to a meal in the 
designated bar area, by up to a maximum at any one time, of 10 persons dining at the 
premises.  

 
31.  Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, 

shall be limited to (15) persons at any one time.  
 
32.  The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises which forms 

outside the premises is orderly and supervised by door staff so as to ensure that there is 
no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.  

 
33.  No advertisements of any kind (including placard, poster, sticker, flyer, picture, letter, 

sign or other mark) that advertises or promotes the establishment, its premises, or any 
of its events, facilities, goods or services shall be inscribed or affixed upon the surface of 
the highway, or upon any building, structure, works, street furniture, tree, or any other 
property, or be distributed to the public.  

 
34  There shall be no payment made by or on behalf of the licence holder to any person for 

bringing customers to the premises.  
 
35.  There shall be a minimum of 1 SIA licensed door supervisor on duty from midnight to the 

close of premises Monday to Saturday when the premises are operating.  
 
36.  The licence holder shall enter into an agreement with a Hackney Carriage and/or private 

carriage firm to provide transport to customers, with contact numbers made readily 
available to customers who will be encouraged to use such services.  

 
37.  a) After 1am on the days following Monday to Saturday only (i) members of the private 

club and up to 2 bona fide guests per member as detailed in b) to e) below and/or (ii) up 
to 5 bona fide guests of the proprietor shall be permitted on the premises.  

 
b) No person shall be admitted to membership of the private club operating at the 
premises or be entitled to take advantage of any of the privileges of membership without 
an interval of at least 48 hours between their nomination or application for membership 
and their admission. 

 
c) There shall be no admittance or re-admittance to the premises, except for persons 
temporarily leaving the premises to smoke, after 01:30 on the days following Monday to 
Saturday.  

 
d) A legible list of members and guests who have attended will be kept at reception for 
31 days and shall be available for inspection by any of the relevant authorities. It shall be 
a requirement of membership that Members shall be able to identify their bona fide 
guests by name at all times and names of guests shall be able to be provided to the 
responsible authorities within reasonable time of any request for details being given to 
the premises.  

 
e) A copy of the club rules will be lodged with both the Police and Environmental Health. 
Any substantial changes to the said rules will be subject to approval from the Police and 
Environmental Health. 

 
 

page 201



Conditions proposed by Environmental Health and agreed by the Applicant 
 
38.  Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked by the 

Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate reflection of the 
refurbished premises. Where there are minor changes to the premises layout during the 
refurbishment new plans shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation 
Team and the Licensing Authority. 

 
 
 

page 202



Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity    Appendix 5 
 
Resident count: 110 
 

 
Premises within 75 metres of 23 Frith Street 

 

Licence Number Trading 
Name Address Premises 

Type Time Period 

18/00862/LIPVM Muse Soho 
Basement 23 Frith 

Street London 
W1D 4RR 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
04:00 | Sunday; 
09:00 - 01:00 

17/03246/LIPCH Bar Italia 

Basement And 
Ground Floor Front 

22 Frith Street 
London W1D 4RP 

Cafe 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
05:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 05:00 

16/09219/LIPDPS Balans Cafe 
34 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 4TR 
Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
05:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 05:00 

17/03238/LIPCH Little Italy 21A Frith Street 
London W1D 4RW Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

09:00 - 05:30 

06/06245/WCCMAP Little Italy 
Two 

Ground Floor 21A 
Frith Street London 

W1D 4RF 
Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
05:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 05:00 

13/04738/LIPVM Dozo 

Basement To First 
Floor 32 Old 

Compton Street 
London W1D 4TP 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
01:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

17/01437/LIPVM Caffe Nero 
Ground Floor 43 

Frith Street London 
W1D 4SA 

Cafe 

Thursday to 
Saturday; 23:00 - 
04:00 | Sunday to 

Wednesday; 23:00 - 
02:00 

06/06142/WCCMAP Little Italy 21 Frith Street 
London W1D 4RN Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

09:00 - 05:00 

18/03126/LIPV G-A-Y Bar 

Basement To First 
Floor 30 Old 

Compton Street 
London W1D 4UR 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
01:00 | Sunday; 

09:00 - 00:30 | New 
Year's Eve; 00:00 - 

00:00 

06/12560/WCCMAP The Delhi 
Brasserie 

44 Frith Street 
London W1D 4SB Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

18/01551/LIPDPS Muriels 
Kitchen 

36 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 4US 
Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

07:00 - 01:30 

18/07605/LIPVM Muriels 
Kitchen 

36 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 4US 
Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

07:00 - 01:30 

18/02601/LIPVM ZIMA 
Russian 

45 Frith Street 
London W1D 4SD Restaurant Monday; 10:00 - 

01:00 | Tuesday; 

page 203



Street Food 
And Bar 

10:00 - 01:00 | 
Wednesday; 10:00 - 

01:00 | Thursday; 
10:00 - 01:00 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 
01:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

06/05092/WCCMAP Dodo 
Supermarket 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 24 

Frith Street London 
W1D 5LA 

Shop 

Monday to 
Thursday; 08:00 - 
01:00 | Friday to 
Saturday; 08:00 - 
03:00 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 22:30 

16/09417/LIPVM Bar Soho 
23 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 5JL 

Night clubs 
and discos 

Monday to 
Thursday; 09:00 - 
01:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
03:30 | Sunday; 
09:00 - 01:00 

11/01841/LIPDPS 
Ronnie 

Scott's Jazz 
Club 

Basement And 
Ground Floor And 
Part First Floor 47 
Frith Street London 

W1D 4HT 

Night clubs 
and discos 

Monday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
03:30 | Sunday; 
09:00 - 00:30 

18/02577/LIPDPS Hotel 
Chocolat 

25 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 5JN 
Shop 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
23:00 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 22:30 

16/03879/LIPDPS Ku Bar 

Basement To First 
Floor 25 Frith 
Street London 

W1D 5LB 

Night clubs 
and discos 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 22:30 | 

Sundays before 
Bank Holidays; 
10:00 - 00:00 

16/09901/LIPV Lobos Meat   
Tapas 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 48 

Frith Street London 
W1D 4SF 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 22:30 | 

Sundays before 
Bank Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:00 

12/07550/LIPDPS Karaoke Box 
Ground Floor 18 

Frith Street London 
W1D 4RQ 

Club or 
institution 

Monday to 
Wednesday; 09:00 - 
02:00 | Thursday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
05:00 | Sunday; 
09:00 - 23:00 

18/05834/LIPDPS Cecconi's 
Soho 

19-21 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 5JJ 

Not 
Recorded 

Monday to 
Saturday; 08:00 - 
03:30 | Sunday; 

page 204



08:00 - 00:00 | New 
Year's Eve; 00:00 - 

00:00 

15/04634/LIPDPS 
Soho 

Kitchen And 
Bar 

19-21 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 5JJ 
Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

00:00 - 00:00 

16/09678/LIPV Pepe Italian 
Street Food 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 27 

Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 5JP 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Wednesday; 08:00 - 
00:30 | Thursday to 
Saturday; 08:00 - 
03:00 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 00:00 

15/06965/LIPN Blade Soho 26 Frith Street 
London W1D 5LD 

Hairdresser 
or beauty 

salon 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
22:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 20:00 

17/01613/LIPVM Hoppers 49 Frith Street 
London W1D 4SG Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 08:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
08:00 - 23:30 

18/02552/LIPV Soho 
Whisky Club 

First Floor 42 Old 
Compton Street 

London W1D 4TX 
Wine bar 

Monday; 10:00 - 
23:00 | Tuesday; 
10:00 - 23:00 | 

Wednesday; 10:00 - 
23:00 | Thursday; 

10:00 - 23:00 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 

00:00 | Saturday; 
10:00 - 00:00 | 

Sunday; 10:00 - 
22:00 

08/09144/LIPD The Vintage 
House 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 42 

Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 4LR 

Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 08:00 - 
23:00 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 22:30 

11/12180/LIPVM Ceviche 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 17 

Frith Street London 
W1D 4RG 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
01:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 01:00 

18/00055/LIPDPS Cafe 
Boheme 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 13 - 
17 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 5JH 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
05:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

13/04050/LIPDPS Dozo 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 40 

Frith Street London 
W1D 5LN 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

16/09930/LIPDPS Koya Bar 
Ground Floor 50 

Frith Street London 
W1D 4SQ 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 22:30 

page 205



08/06508/LIPDPS 
The Arts 
Theatre 

Club 

Ground Floor West 
50 Frith Street 

London W1D 4SQ 
Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
03:30 | Sunday; 
09:00 - 23:00 

18/07314/LIPDPS Belgo 
29 - 31 Old 

Compton Street 
London W1D 5JS 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

18/08626/LIPT Berenjak 27 Romilly Street 
London W1D 5AL Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

17/14358/LIPDPS Not 
Recorded 

39 Frith Street 
London W1D 5LL Cafe Monday to Sunday; 

06:00 - 03:00 

15/02220/LIPV Bistro 1 27 Frith Street 
London W1D 5LE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 08:00 - 
01:00 | Sunday; 
08:00 - 00:00 

17/14888/LIPDPS Kyoto 26 Romilly Street 
London W1D 5AJ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

17/02045/LIPVM 
Prince 
Edward 
Theatre 

Prince Edward 
Theatre 28 Old 
Compton Street 

London W1D 4HS 

Theatre Monday to Sunday; 
09:00 - 01:00 

17/09956/LIPN Kettners 
Townhouse 

29 Romilly Street 
London W1D 5HP 

Not 
Recorded 

Monday to Sunday; 
00:00 - 00:00 

17/00253/LIPVM 
The 

Groucho 
Club 

44-45 Dean Street 
London W1D 4QB 

Club or 
institution 

Monday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
02:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

16/05700/LIPDPS Patisserie 
Valerie 

44 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 4TY 
Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

18/04488/LIPDPS 
Gourmet 
Burger 
Kitchen 

15 Frith Street 
London W1D 4RE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

13/04926/LIPDPS Herman Ze 
German 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 33 

Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 5JU 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 11:00 - 
23:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 11:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
11:00 - 22:30 

18/00065/LIPDPS Soho House 40 Greek Street 
London W1D 4EB 

Club or 
institution 

Monday to Friday; 
08:00 - 03:30 | 

Saturday; 10:00 - 
03:30 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 23:00 

16/00095/LIPDPS Compton 
News 

48 Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 4UA 
Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 07:00 - 
01:00 | Sunday; 
08:00 - 22:00 

page 206



13/07472/LIPDPS BA Shan 
Restaurant 

24 Romilly Street 
London W1D 5AH Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 12:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 23:30 

06/07744/WCCMAP Garlic & 
Shots 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 14 

Frith Street London 
W1D 4RD 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
01:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 23:30 

17/14701/LIPCH Cay Tre 
(Soho) 

42-43 Dean Street 
London W1D 4QA Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

09:30 - 01:30 

11/08882/LIPDPS Duck Soup 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 41 

Dean Street 
London W1D 4PY 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

18/03962/LIPDPS Burger & 
Lobster 

36 - 38 Dean Street 
London W1D 3TE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
01:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 23:00 | 

Sundays before 
Bank Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:30 

18/03063/LIPV Assa 23 Romilly Street 
London W1D 5AQ 

Club or 
institution 

Monday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Monday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 

Tuesday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Tuesday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 

Wednesday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Wednesday; 

10:00 - 00:30 | 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Thursday; 

10:00 - 00:30 | 
Friday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Friday; 
10:00 - 00:30 | 

Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Saturday; 

10:00 - 00:30 | 
Sunday; 12:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

13/04147/LIPDPS 40 Dean 
Street 

40 Dean Street 
London W1D 4PX Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

12/02725/LIPDPS 
Gauthier At 

Lindsay 
House 

21 Romilly Street 
London W1D 5AF Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 22:30 

18/06245/LIPDPS Bun House 23-24 Greek Street 
London W1D 4DZ Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

09:00 - 03:30 

page 207



11/02308/LIPDPS Prix Fixe 
Brasserie 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 39 

Dean Street 
London W1D 4PU 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

14/00825/LIPDPS Pulcinella 
Restaurant 

Basement To First 
Floor 37 Old 

Compton Street 
London W1D 5JY 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:00 

18/03323/LIPDPS Freak Scene 54 Frith Street 
London W1D 4SL Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
01:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 01:00 

14/03450/LIPDPS L'Escargot 48 Greek Street 
London W1D 4EF Restaurant Monday to Sunday; 

10:00 - 01:00 

15/06143/LIPDPS 

Three 
Greyhounds 

Public 
House 

The Three 
Greyhounds Public 

House 25 Greek 
Street London 

W1D 5DD 

Public 
house or 

pub 
restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 07:00 - 
00:00 | Friday to 
Saturday; 07:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
07:00 - 23:00 | 

Sundays before 
Bank Holidays; 
07:00 - 00:30 

16/06874/LIPDPS Bar Shu 28 Frith Street 
London W1D 5LF Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 11:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
11:00 - 00:00 

15/09795/LIPDPS Restaurant 26 Greek Street 
London W1D 5DE Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 09:00 - 
00:00 | Friday to 
Saturday; 09:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
10:00 - 23:00 

17/08893/LIPDPS Chotto-
Matte 

11-13 Frith Street 
London W1D 4RB Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
01:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 00:30 

17/13849/LIPT 
La Porchetta 
Pizzeria  &  
Pollo Bar 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 20 

Old Compton 
Street London 

W1D 4TW 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 11:00 - 
00:30 | Sunday; 
11:00 - 00:00 

18/04716/LIPDPS Rosas 

Ground Floor And 
Basement 48 Dean 

Street London 
W1D 5BF 

Shop 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 23:00 

15/03152/LIPVM Club 49 

Basement And 
Ground Floor 49 

Greek Street 
London W1D 4EG 

Restaurant 

Monday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
03:30 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 23:00 

17/07932/LIPN Not 
Recorded 

55 Frith Street 
London W1D 4SJ Restaurant 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
23:59 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 22:00 

page 208



16/11180/LIPN Maison 
Berteaux 

28 Greek Street 
London W1D 5DQ 

Food store 
(large) 

Monday to Sunday; 
08:00 - 23:00 

11/06024/LIPT 

Coach & 
Horses 
Public 
House 

29 Greek Street 
London W1D 5DH 

Pub or pub 
restaurant 
with lodge 

Monday to 
Thursday; 10:00 - 
23:30 | Friday to 
Saturday; 10:00 - 
00:00 | Sunday; 
12:00 - 22:50 | 

Sundays before 
Bank Holidays; 
12:00 - 00:00 

 
 

page 209



23 Frith Street

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 OS 100021668

September 14, 2018

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017. OS 100019597

0 0.02 0.040.01 mi

0 0.03 0.060.015 km

1:1,250

 

page 210


	Agenda
	1 Scotts, 20-22 Mount Street, London, W1K 3SF
	2 Vagabond Wines, 6 Sheldon Square, London, W2 6HY
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING
	1807_LIC_01_REVE.pdf
	1807_LIC_01_REVE
	Viewport-2
	Viewport-14


	Vagabond Smoking Policy Draft June 2018.pdf
	Vagabond Wines Sheldon Square
	SMOKING POLICY
	Draft June 2018

	18_03640_FULL-OPERATIONAL_MANAGEMENT_STATEMENT__AMENDED_-5444562.pdf
	Operational Management Strategy
	Vagabond Wines
	Unit 6 Sheldon Square
	Paddington Central
	Contents
	1. Introduction & Purpose of Document
	1.1. This Operational Management Strategy (“OMS”) has been prepared to set out the management strategy and guiding operational principles of the proposed use of Unit 6 Sheldon Square, Paddington Central (the “Premises”) by Vagabond Wines.
	1.2. Vagabond Wines is an award-winning operator specialising in fine wine and artisan food. The applicant’s awards include:
	HOURS OF OPERATION
	Entrances and exits
	Dispersal
	TRANSPORT
	TUBE
	OVERGROUND
	BUSES
	TAXI


	3 Basement, 23 Frith Street, London, W1D 4RR
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	Licence & Appeal History
	Temporary Event Notice History
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING





